
1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 4  

25 

2 6  

111111 Ill lull lull Ill IIIII IIIII Ill1 111 111 1111 Ill 
0000133927 

BEFORE THE ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

GARY PIERCE 7 3  

BRENDA BURNS KETED 
Chairman An atjon Commission f”t7 

$3 
t 1 )  !-3 

4: 
Commissioner 

_I.- 0 SANDRA D. KENNEDY 
Commissioner .* 

PAUL NEWMAN c 3  

,-”” --- 
QE4: 8 0 2811 3 PI 

c 

Commissioner 

BOB STUMP 
Commissioner 

IN THE MATTER OF THE 

OP, INC., AN ARIZONA 
CORPORATION, FOR A 
DETERMINATION OF THE FAIR 
VALUE OF ITS UTILITY PROPERTY 
AND FOR AN INCREASE IN ITS 
WATER RATES AND CHARGES FOR 
UTILITY SERVICES. 

APPLICATION OF AVRA WATER CO- 

W-02 I26A- 1 1-0480 

W-02126A-11- 

APPLICATION 

Awa Water Co-op, Inc. (“Avra” or the “Company”), by and through the 

undersigned counsel, hereby submits a rate increase application and in support of said 

application states as follows: 

1, Avra is a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State 

of Arizona. Its principal place of business is 1 1821 Picture Rock Road, Tucson, Arizona 

85743. 

2. Avra is a public service corporation primarily engaged in the business of 

providing water utility service 

3. The Company is presently providing service under the rates and charges 

authorized by the Commission in Decision No. 6968 1, dated June 28,2007. 

4. The Company hereby requests the Commission grant an increase in its water 
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nates. The specific proposal is contained in the schedules attached hereto as Exhibit A which 

r e  incorporated herein for all purposes. 

5.  The suppoi$ng schedules are attached as Exhibit A and are substantially in 

he form required by the Commission’s Rules and Regulations for rate applications as set 

k t h i n  AAC R-14-2-103. 

6. The supporting testimony of the Company’s rates consultant, Thomas J. 

3ourassa, is attached hereto as Exhibit B and is incorporated herein by this reference for all 

mposes. 

7. The proposed Tariff for water service for the requested increase is attached to 

Zxhibit B as Exhibit TJB-DT-1 and incorporated herein by this reference for all purposes. 

The specific terms and conditions of that Tariff are hereby requested to be approved by the 

2ommission. The Tariff will then be submitted at the conclusion of this matter as a 

Sompliance Filing containing the Commission’s mandated changes in Terms and Conditions 

md the Commission-approved Rates and Charges. 

8. The Company requests that the Commission issue a Procedural Order setting 

Forth the timetable for processing this Application and also noti@ the Company of the form of 

iotice it must provide to its customers. 

WHEREFORE, the Company respctfiilly requests that the Commission process this 

Rate Application as expeditiously as practicable, and thereafter issue an order granting t h c  

requested relief and such other relief as the Commission may deem appropriate. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 30‘” day of December, 201 I. 

B 

2398EGt Camelback Road, Suite 240 
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 
Attorney for Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 

- 2 -  
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ONGJNAL and 13 copies of the 
fore oing hand-clelivered for filing 
this SOth day of December, 20 1 1 to: 

Docket Control 
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1200 West Washin ton 
Phoenix, Arizona f 5007 
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BEFORE THE ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

IN THE MATTER OF THE 

OP, INC., AN ARIZONA 
CORPORATION FOR A 

VALUE OF ITS UTILITY PROPERTY 
AND FOR AN INCREASE IN ITS 
WATER RATES AND CHARGES FOR 
UTILITY SERVICES. 

APPLICATION OF AVRA WATER CO- 

DETERMINATI~N OF THE FAIR 
W-02126A-11- 

SUPPORTING EXHIBITS OF 

THOMAS J. BOURASSA 

ON BEHALF OF AVRA WATER CO-OP 

EXHIBIT A 
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Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Computation of Increase in Gross Revenue 
Requirements As AdJusted 

Fair Value Rate Base 

Adjusted Operating Income 

Current Operating Margin 

Required Operating Income 

Required Operating Margin 

Operating Income Deficiency 

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

Increase In Gross Revenue 
Requirement 

Adjusted Test Year Revenues 
Increase in Gross Revenue Revenue Requirement 
Proposed Revenue Requirement 
% Increase 

Current Return on Fair Value Rate Base 
Proposed Return on Fair Value Rate Base 

Customer 
Classification 
JResidentlal Commercial, lrriaationl 
518x34 inch 
5/8x3/4 Inch Multi-dwelling 2 units 
5/8x3/4 lnch Multi-dwelling 3 units 
314 Inch 
314 Inch Multi-dwelling 7 units 
1 Inch 
1 1M Inch 
2 Inch Meter 
4 Inch 
6 Inch 
Constructiodstandpipe 

Revenue Annualization 

Subtotal 

Other Water Revenues 
Reconciling Amount 
Reounding 
Total of Water Revenues 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES; 
6-1 
GI 
c-3 
H-I 

Exhibit 
Schedule A-I 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

$ 6,560,562 

122.588 

7,60% 

$ 305,982 

17.00% 

$ 183,413 

1.0214 

$ 187,331 

$ 1,612,561 
$ 187,331 
5 1,799,891 

1 I .62% 

1.87% 
4.66% 

Present 
Rates 

$ 1,423,672 
11 0,405 

5,953 
18,913 
4,624 

23,548 
4.070 
9,396 
6,830 

436 

Proposed 
!%!I!?& 

$ 1,589,109 
126,650 

6,679 
20,293 
5,715 

26,776 
4,245 
9,895 
7,178 

436 

Dollar 
Increase 

$ 165,437 
16,245 

726 
.t ,380 
1,091 
3,228 

174 
499 
349 

Percent 
Increase 

11.62% 
14.71% 
12.lQ% 
7.30% 

23.59% 
13.71% 
4.28% 
5.31 % 
5.1 0% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

$ (33,984) $ (30,280) (4,296) 12.64% 

$ 1,573,865 $ 1,758,697 $ 184,832 11.74% 

$ 40,778 5 40,778 0.00% 
(2,082) 41 7 2.499 -120.03% 

(1) (1) 0.00% 
$ 1,612,561 5 1,798,891 $ 187,330 11.62% 



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 
Summary of Resuh of Operatlons 

Exhibit 
Schedule A-2 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Proiected Ymr 
Test Year Present Proposed 

Prlor Years End4 Actual Adjusted Rates Rates 
8131/20& 813112010 813112011 U3V2011 8/31/2012 8/31/2012 

$ 1,673,398 $ 1,617,700 $ 1,646,545 $ 1,612,561 $ 1,612,561 $ 1,799,891 

- Line 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

u DescritNon 
Gross Revenues 

Revenue Deductions and 
Operating Expenses 

1,487,383 1,481,154 1,396,713 1,489,993 1,489,993 1,493,910 

$ 186,015 $ 136,548 $ 249,832 $ 122,568 $ 122,568 $ 305,982 

1,734 1,105 527,431 456 455 455 

Operating Income 

Other Income and 
Deductions 

Interest Expense (194,905) (193,479) (191,284) (1 55,000) (155,000) (1 55,000). 

Net Income 

Earned Per Average 
Common Share NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Dividends Per 
Common Share NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA Payout Ratio 

Return on Average 
Invested Capital 

Return on Year End 
Capital 

-0.06% -0.49% 4.98% -0.26% -0.28% 1.32% 

-0.06% 

-0.27% 

-0.48% 

-2.14% 

4.91% 

20.32% 

-0.28% -0.28% 

-1.01% 

1.33% 

4.66% 
Return on Average 
Member Equity -1.24% 

Return on Year End 
Member Equity 

Times Bond Interest Earned 
Before Income Taxes 

-0.27% -2.1 6% 18.45% -1.25% -1.02% 4.55% 

0.95 0.71 1.31 0.79 0.79 I .98 

Times Total Interest and 
Preferred Dividends Earned 
After Income Taxes 0.95 0.71 4.01 6.01 5.01 1.98 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
c-I 
E-2 
F-I 



Avra Water Co-op, Ino. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 I 

Summary of Capltal Structure 

I :  

Exhlblt 
Schedule A-3 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Line Test Projected 
L Prior Years Ended Year Year 

1 Description: 8t3mooa a13it2009 W~IEOIO ~ 3 1 ~ 0 1  I 813112012 
2 
3 Short-Term Debt 
3 

5 
4 Long-Term Debt 4,653,685 4,653,685 4,521,229 4,384,685 4,248,316 

6 Total Debt 
7 
8 
9 Member Equlty 2,617,728 2,617,728 2,590,607 3,176,587 3,328,024 
10 
11 
12 Total Capital & Debt $ 7,271,412 $ 7,271,412 $ 7,111,837 $ 7,561,272 $ 7,576,340 
13 
14 
15 Capitalization Ratios: 
16 
17 Long-Term Debt 64.00% 64.00% 63.57% 57.99% 56.07% 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Total Debt 64.00% 64.00% 63.57% 57.99% 56.07% 

Member Equity 36.00% 36.00% 36.43% 42.01 % 43.9 3% 

Total Capital 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 1 00 .oo % 

Welghted Cost of 
Senlor Capital 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
E-I 
D-I 

2.67 % 2.61% 2.59% 2.36% 2.30% 



Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
79 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Construction Expenditures 
and Gross Utility Plant in Service 

Prior Year Ended 08/31/2009 

Prior Year Ended 08/31/2010 

Test Year Ended 08/31/201 I 

Projected Year Ended 08/31/2011 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
6-2 
E-5 
F-3 

Exhibit 
Schedule A 4  
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Net Plant 
Placed 

Servlce 
Construction in 
Exoendltures 

238,552 I63,128 

863,5 15 957,446 

231,082 (385,031 ) 

93,000 93,000 

Gross 
Utility 
Plant 

in Service 

15,323,737 

18,304,038 

15,919,007 

16,012,007 



I 

Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,2011 

Summary Statements of Cash Rows 
Une 
- No. 
I 
2 
3 
4 
5 Cash Flows from Operating ActlviUes 
6 Netlncome 
7 Adlustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
8 provided by operating actlvltles: 
9 Oepreciatlm and Amortlzation 
10 Deprec. Adjustments 
1 I Other - Adjustments 
12 
13 Accounts Receivable 
14 Grants Recelvable 
I 5  Materials and Supplies Inventory 
16 Prepaid Expenses 
17 Accounts Payable 
18 Taxes Payable 
19 Other assets and liabilities 
20 
21 Net Cash Flow provfded by Operating Activities 
22 Cash Flow From Investing Actlvlties: 
23 Capital Expenditures 
24 Prepaid land lease 
25 Deferred CAP Charges 
26 Net Cash Flows from Investing AcUvitlea 
27 Cash Flow From Flnanclng Activities 
28 Change In Restricted Cash 
29 Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 
30 Repayments of Lmg-Term Debt 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 Net Cash Flows Provlded by Flnandng Aclivities 
37 Increa@decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 
38 Cash and Cash Equlvalents at Beginning of Year 
39 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 
40 SUPPORTING SCHEDULES; 

Changes in Certain Assets and Liabllilies: 

Net receipt of wntrfbutions In aid of construction 
Net receipts of advances In aid of consbuctlon 
Net Proceeds from Customer Securlty Deposits 

41 E-3 
42 F-2 

Exhlbit 
Schedule A-5 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Prior Prior Test Projected Year 
Year Year Year Present Proposed 

Ended Ended Ended Rates Rates 
8/31/2009 8/37/2010 8/31/2011 8/31/2012 8/31/2012 

$ (7,157) $ (55,828) $ 586,979 $ (31,976) $ 151,437 

402,973 

(18,602) 

(14,012) 

(4,096) 
4,204 
6,924 
1,044 

(75,241) 

408,114 

18,988 

(8,201) 

(26,030) 
(8,460) 
18,608 
(1,109) 
13,601 

328,322 323,081 323,081 
(517,864) 
@,I 88) 

(65,897) 
23,276 
28,249 
9,758 

(22,014) 
653 

(439 1 ) 

$ 296,038 $ 359,743 $ 363,883 $ 291,104 $ 474,518 

(238,552) (863,515) (230,417) (93,000) (93,000) 
(1,700) 

(133.005) (130,681) (1 30,581) (130.581) (1 30,581) 
$ (373,257) $ (994,096) $ (360,998) $ (223,581) $ (223,581) 

(148,882) (132,455) (136,544) (136,544) (136,544) 
125,719 750,788 102,747 7,696 4,615 

4,615 7,695 (2,4fO) (2,410) (2,410) 
594 13,471 17,986 17,986 17,986 

$ (17,954) $ 645,500 $ (18,221) $ (113,273) 5 (116,3531 
(95,173) 11,147 (15,336) (45,750) 134,584 
471,456 376,283 387,430 372,093. 372,093 

$ 376,283 $ 387,430 $ 372,093 $ 326,344 $ 508,677 



Line 
- No. 
,I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

I O  
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
I 9  
20 
21 
22 
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24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Avra Water Co=Op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Summary of Rate Base 

Gross Utility Plant in Service 
Less: Accumulated Depreciatlan 

Net Utility Plant in Service 

Less: 
Advances in Aid of 

Contributions in Aid of 

Service Line and Meter Charges 
Customer Security Deposits 

Construction 

Construction - Net of amortization 

plus: 
Working capital 

Total Rate Base 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
8-2 
B-3 
86 
E- 1 

Original Cost 
Rate base 

$ 15,919,009 
5,134,382 

$ 10,784,627 

301,520 

3,816,759 
55,702 
50,084 

Exhibit 
Schedule B-1 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Falr Value 
Rate Base 

$ 15,919,009 
5,134,382 

$ 10,784,627 

301,520 

3,816,759 
55,702 
50,084 

$ 6,560,562 $ 6,560,562 



Avra Water Co-op, fnc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments 

Exhibit 
Schedule B-2 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Adjusted 
at end 

of 
Test Year 

Actual 
at Proforma 

End of Adjustments 
Test Yea  @mount 

Line 
&!A 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Gross Utility 
Plant In Service $ 15,919,009 !§ 15,919,009 

Less: 
Accumulated 
Depreciation 5,134,381 0 5,134,382 

Net Utility Plant 
in Service $ 10,784,628 $ 10,784,627 

Less: 
Advances in Aid of 

Construction 301,520 30 1 ,520 

Contributions in Aid of 
Construction - Net 3,816,759 0 3,816,759 

Service Line and Meter Installation Chgs 
Customer Security Deposits 

55,702 
50,084 

55,702 
50,084 

- 
Plus: 
Working capital - 

$ 6,560,562 Total $ 6,5150,563 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
8-2, pages 2 
E-1 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
B-1 
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Avra Water Co-op, Ino. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Origlnal Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments 
Adjustment 3 

Exhibit 
Schedule &2 
Page 5 
Witness: Bourassa 

Une 
&!& 

1 ClAC and Accumulated Amortization 
2 
3 
4 Gross ClAC 
5 Computed balance at 08/31/2011 $ 5,196,263 
6 
7 Book balance at 08/31/2011 $ 5,196,262 
8 

10 
11 

13 Label 3a 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 SUPPORTING SC HEDULES 
20 8-2, page5.1 to5.3 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 ' 

33 
34 
35 
38 

9 Increase (decrease) $ 0 

12 Adjustment to ClAC $ 0 

AA. 
$ (1,379,503) 

$ (1,379,5031 

$ 0 

$ (0) 
3b 
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Avra Water CO-OP, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 
Computation of Working Capital 

Line 
No. 

1 Cash Working CapRal(1/8 of Allowance 
2 Operation and Maintenance Expense) 
3 Pumping Power (1/24 of Pumping Power) 
4 Purchased Water (ID4 of Purchased Water) 
5 Materlals and Supplies 
6 Prepayments 
7 

9 Total Working Capital Allowance 
10 
11 
12 Working Capital Requested 
13 
14 
15 SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

a 

16 E-I 

Exhibit 
Schedule B-5 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

$ 1 16,923 
5,333 

34,650 
4,906 

$ 161,811 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
B-I 



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Income Statement 

Exhlblt 
Schedule C-I  
Page I 
Wltness: Bourassa 

Line 
& 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
26 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Revenues 
Metered Water Revenues 
Unmetered Water Revenues 
Other Water Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and Wages 
Employee Penslons $ Benefits 
Purchased Water 
Purchased Power 
Fuel for Power Production 
Chemicals 
Materials and Supplies 
Office Supplles and Expense 
Contractual Services - Engineering 
Contractual Servlces - Accountlng 
Contractual Servlces - Legal 
Contractual Services - Testing 
Contractual Services - Other 
Rents 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurance - Vehicle 
Insurance - General Llabflity 
Insurance "Workers Comp. 
Insurance - Other 
Advertising Expense 
Water Resource Consetvatlon 
Reg. Comm. Exp. - Rate Case 
Bade Debt Expense 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Taxes Other Than Income 
Property Taxes 
Income Tax 

Totat Operating Expenses 
Operating Income 
Other Income (Expense) 

Interest Income 
Other Income 
Interest Expense 
Other Expense 

Total Other l n m e  (Expense) 
Net Profit (Loss) 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
C-I, page 2.1 and 2.2 
E-2 

Test Year Test Year Proposed Adjusted 
with Rate 

Results AdiMstmeat Results Increase Increase 

$ 1,605,767 $ (33,984) $ 1,571,783 $ 187,331 $ 1,759,114 

Book Adjusted Rate 

40,778 40,778 40,778 
$ 1,646,545 $ (33,984) $ 1,612,561 $ 187,331 $ 1,799,891 

$ 373,627 
1 13,450 

131,396 

1,132 
10,360 
7,540 

12,699 
51,694 
4,812 
I 1,062 
67,405 
10,726 
47,354 
6,161 

1 1,800 
6,317 

16,829 
1,297 

634 

6,221 
47,903 

328,322 
35,273 
92,700 

35,585, $ 
10,805 

(3,412) 

26,157 

20,000 

(2,210) 
(5,241 1 

751 
10,844 

409,212 
124,256 

127,984 

1,132 
10,360 
7.540 

12,699 
51,694 
4,812 

11,062 
67,405 
10,726 
7331 1 
6,161 

11,800 
6,317 

16,829 
1,297 

634 
20,000 
6,221 

45,693 
323,081 
36,024 

103,545 

$ 409,212 
124,256 

127,984 

1,132 
10,360 
7,540 

12,699 
51,694 
4,812 

11,062 
67,405 
10,726 
73,511 
6,161 

1 1,800 
6,317 

16,829 
1,297 

634 
20,000 

6,221 
45,693 

323,081 
36,024 

3,917 107,462 

$ 1,396,713 $ 93,279 $ 1,489,993 $ 3,917 $ 1,493,910 
$ 249,832 $ (127,264) $ 122,668 $ 183,413 $ 305,982 

455 455 
517,864 (51 7,864) 

(191,284) 36,285 (155,000) 
9,112 (9,112) 

465 

( I  55,OOO) 

$ 336 147 $ (490,691) $ (154,644) $ - $ (154,544) 
$ (617,955) $ (31,976) $ 183,413 $ 151,437 

RECAP SCHEDULES; 
A-I 
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Line 
& 
1 
2 
3 Revenues 
4 
6 Expenses 
6 
7 Operatlng 
8 Income 
9 
10 Interest 
11 Expense 
12 Other 
13 Income/ 
14 Expense 
15 
16 Netlncome 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 Revenues 
24 
25 Expenses 
26 
27 Operating 
28 Income 
29 
30 Interest 
31 Expense 
32 Other 
33 Income/ 

36 
36 Netlnoome 
37 
38 

34 Expense 

Awa Water CO-OP, inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Adjustments lo Revenues and Expenses 

Exhibit 
Schedule C-2 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Niustmenls to Rev e n u e s a n d E x D m  
2 3 4 B B Uwl! 

Purchased ACC Rate Case Revenue 
1 

Depreciation proPerty 
ExDenge ExDense ,&nuallzatbq - Power &wsSnlent 

(33,984) (33,984) 

(5,241) 10,844 20,000 (3,412) (2,210) 19,981 

6,241 (10,844) (20,000) (33,984) 3,412 2,210 (63,965) 

11. 

26,167 36,336 10,805 93,279 

(26,157) (36,336) (1 0,SOs) (127,264) 

36,286 36,285 

(626,976) (526,976) 

(26,157) ( 36,336) (617,9561 



3 Acct 
4 MLDescriDtlon 
5 301 OmanhatlonCcst 

Avra Water CO-OP, Ino. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Mjustments to Revenues and fxpenees 
Adjustment Number 1 

6 302 FrtkhlseCosI 
7 303 LandandLendRigMs 
8 304 Structures and Improvements 
9 305 Callectlng end Impoundh Rea. 
10 308 Lake River and Mher Intakes 
11 307 WellaandSprlnge 
12 308 lnflltratlon Gallates and Tunnels 
13 309 SupplyMalns 
14 310 Power Oeneratlon Equipment 
15 31 1 Electrlc Pumplng Equipment 
16 320 WaterTreatment Equlpment 
17 320.1 Weler Trestment Plan1 
18 320.2 Chemical SaluUon Feeders 
19 330 Dist. Rtkmvoln & Standplpe 
20 330.1 storagetanks 
21 330.2 PmsureTanks 
22 331 Trans. and Dlst Malna 
23 333 stwvlces 
24 334 Meters 
25 336 Hydrants 
26 336 BacMlow Prevention Devices 
27 339 Other Plant and Misc. Equlp. 
28 340 Offlce Furnlture and Flxtures 
29 340.1 Computers and Sdtware 
30 341 Transportation Equlpment 
31 342 StoresEqulpment 
32 343 Tmls and Worlc Equipment 
33 344 LaboratciyEqulpmenl 
34 345 PowerOperaiedEqulpment 
36 346 CommunlcsllonaEqulpment 
36 347 Mlscellaneous Equlpment 
37 348 Other Tangible Plant 
38 
39 TOTALS 
40 
41 
42 Less: Amorllzatlon of Contrlbutlono 
43 
44 
45 
46 Total DepreclaUon Expnae 

48 Adlusted Test Year DepiaclaUon Expense 
49 
50 I m s e  (decrease) In Depreclatlon Expense 
51 
52 AdJusbnent to Revenues and/or Expenses 
53 
54 W P O R T  ING SCHEDUl F 
66 6-2, page 3 
66 

47 

Adjusted 

Epat 
Original 

8,686 

198,608 
402,611 
242,096 

3,340,637 

968,217 

97,660 

1,922,658 

6,992.548 
512,676 
508,219 
29,829 

109,280 
223.224 

193,777 

122,220 

45,186 

El l l lUm 
ELaat 

(321,390) 

(9,336) 

(176,404) 

(110,014) 

(111,830) 

(86,184) 

Exhlblt 
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Adjusted 
Original 

198,608 
402,611 
242,096 

3,340,637 

646,827 

80,325 

1,922,669 

6,992,648 
612,676 
333,815 
20,829 

109,280 
113,210 

81,946 

56,038 

46,168 

ProDosed 
eatas 
0.00% 
O#OO% 
0.00% 
3,33% 
2 .BD% 
2.60% 
3.33% 
6.67% 
2.00% 
6.00% 
12.50% 
3.33% 
3.33% 
20.00% 
2.22% 
2.22% 
5.00% 
2.0% 
3.33% 
8.33% 
2.00% 

6.67% 
667% 
20.00% 
20.00% 
4.00% 
500% 
10.00% 
6.00% 
10.00% 
10.00% 
10.00% 

8.67% 

13,404 
6,052 

111343 

80,853 

17,656 

42,683 

139,851 
17,072 
27,807 

697 

7,288 
7,551 

16.369 

2,802 

4,517 

S 16,819,009 8 (794,157) $ 16,124,853 $ 495,775 

6,196,263 3.3234% $ (172,694) $ 6,196,263 $ 

$ 323,081 

328,322 

16 (5,241k 



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 2 

Prowrtv Taxes 
Line 
No. PESCRlPTiON 

1 Company Adjusted Test Year Revenues - 2007 
2 Weight Factor 
3 Subtotal (Llne 1 * Line 2) 
4 Company Recommended Revenue 
5 Subtotal (Llne 4 + Line 5) 
6 Number of Years 
7 Three Year Average (Line 5 I Line 6) 
8 Department of Revenue Mutllplier 
9 Revenue Base Value (Line 7 * Llne 8) 
10 Plus: 10% of CWlP 
11 Less: Net Book Value of Llcensed Vehicles 
12 Full Cash Value (Line 9 + Llne I O  - Line 11) 
13 Assessment Ratlo 
14 Assessment Value (Line 12 * Une 13) 
15 Compaslte Property Tax Rate - Obtained from ADOR 
16 Test Year Adjusted Property Tax Expense (Line 14 * Line 15) 
17 Tax on Parcels 
18 Total Property Taxes (Line 16 + Llne 17) 
19 Test Year Property Taxes 
20 Adjustment to Test Year Properly Taxes (Line 18 - Llne 19) 
21 
22 Property Tax on Company Recommended Revenue (Line 16 + Line 17) 
23 Company Test Year Adjusted Roperty Tax Expense (Line 18) 
24 increase in Property Tax Due to Increase in Revenue Requlremeni 
25 
26 Increase In Property Tax Due to Increase In Revenue Requfrement (Line 24; 
27 increase in Revenue Requirement 
28 Increase in Property Tax Per Dollar Increase in Revenue (Llne 26 / Une 27) 
29 
30 REFERENCES: 
31 Line 1 5  Composite Tax Rate obtained from Arizona Department of Revenue 
32 Line ID: Company Schedule C-I, Line 23 
33 
34 

Test Year 
As Adiusted 

$ 1,612,561 
2 

3,225.122 
1,612,501 
4,837,682 

3 
1,612,561 

2 
3,225,122 

3,225,122 
20 IO% 

845,024 
15.6832% 

$ 101,161 
2,384 

$ 103,545 

Exhibit 
Schedule C-2 
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Test Year 
_at ProDosed Rateg 
$ 1,012,561 

2 
3,225,122 
2,799,891 
5,025,013 

3 
1,075,004 

2 
3,350,009 

3,360,009 
20.0% 

670,002 
15.6832% 

$ 205,078 
2,384 

$ 92.700 
$ 10,844 

$ 107.462 
$ 103;545 
$ 3,917 7 

$ 3,917 
$ 187,331 

2.09109% 



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

ADJUSTMENTS TO REVENUES AND/OR EXPENSES 
Adjustment Number 3 

Llne 
& 
I pat e Case ExDensg 
2 
3 Estimated Rate Case Expense 
4 
5 
6 
7 Annual Rate Case Expense 
8 
9 
10 
11 Inwease(decrease) Rate Case Expense 
12 
13 Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
I 9  
20 

Estimated Amortization Period in Years 

Test Year Rate Case Expense 

Exhibit 
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$ 80,000 

4 

$ 20,000 

$ 

$ 20,000 

, $  20,000 



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 4 

Line 
Ma 

1 Revenue AnnuallzatiorJ 
2 
3 
4 Revenue Annualization 
5 
6 
7 
8 Total Revenue from Annualization 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
14 C-2 pages 5.1 to 5.11 

16 
17 
18 
I S  
20 

Adjustment to Revenue andlor Expense 

15 H-1 

Exhibit 
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Schedule C-2 

$ (33,984) 

P $ (33,9841 

J= ( , t  33 984 
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Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 I 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 5 

Line 
h 

1 Purchase Power Annuallzatlorj 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 Cost per 1,000 Gallons 
8 
9 Gallons from Revenue Annualiiation 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Test Year Purchased Power Costs 

Test Year Gallons Sold (In 1,000's) 

Adjustment to Purchased Power Expense 

$ 131,396 

296,005 

$ 0.44 

$ (7,755) 

$ (3,412) 

Exhibit 
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Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 6 

Line 
- No. 
1 pemove ACC Assessment 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 Total 
9 
10 
11 Adjustment to Revenue andlor Expense 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

ACC Assessment recorded to Mlsc. Expense 

$_1 2,210 

$ (2,210) 

Exhibit 
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Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 7 

Exhibit 
Schedule C-2 
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Line 
h 

1 
2 
3 NO. cost per Annuallzed 

5 201 1 Ford Explorer 12 $ 661.35 $ 7,936 
6 201 I Chevy Silverado 12 $ 544.57 $ 6,535 

12 $ 1,100.15 $ 13,202 7 201 1 Ford F-550 
8 201 1 Case 580SN 12 $ 1,098.12 $ 13,177 
9 Total Annualized Cost 
10 

Annuallze TransDortation EauiDment Lease Cos& 

4 Annualized Cost Months Month Cost 

.$ 40,850 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

Test Year Recorded Cos& 
201 1 Ford Explorer 
201 1 Chevy Silverado 
2011 Ford F-550 
201 I Case 580SM 
Total Annuallzed Cost 

Increase (Decrease) in Transportatlon Costs 

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense 

$ 3,295 
$ 2,731 
$ 
$ 8,667 

$ 14,693 

$ 26,157 

26,157 

i :  
I 
I 



I '  



Avra Water Co-op, lnc. 
Test Year Ended December 31,2001 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 9 

Line 
No. 

1 ,4nnua k e d  EmDlovee Benefit8 
2 
3 Test Year Salaries and Wages 
4 Test Year Employee Benefits 
5 
6 Percent of Benefits to Wages 
7 
8 Adjusted Test Year Salaries and Wages 
9 Percent of Benefits to Wages 
10 
11 Annuallzed Employee Benefit Cost 
12 
13 Test Year Employee Ben& Expense 
14 
15 Increase (Decrease) in Employee Benefits 
16 
17 
18 Adjustment to Revenue andlor Expense 
19 
20 

Exhlblt 
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$ 373,627 
$ 1 13,450 

30.36% 

$ 409,212 
30.36% 

$ 124,256 

$ 11 3,450 

$ 10,805 

$ 10,805 



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number I O  

Line 
N Q A  

1 
2 
3 
4 Remove Test Year Adjustment fpor Change in Accounting Method $ (517,864) 
5 
6 (9,112) 
7 

Remove Non-recurrlna 0 ther Revenues and Exoenses 

Remove Test Year Gain (Loss) on Sale of Equlpment 

8 Total 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Adjustment to Other Revenue and/or Expense 

$ (526,976) 

$ U  526 976 

Exhibit 
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Line 
- No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
I 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
I 6  
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Avra Water Co-op, lnc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number I 1  

Interest Svnchronizatioq 

Fair Value Rate Base 
Weighted Cost of Debt 
Interest Expense 

Test Year Interest Expense 

Increase (decrease) In Interest Expense 

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense 

Exhibit 
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$ 6,560,562 
2.36% 

$ 155,000 

$ 191,284 

(36,285) 

$ 36,285 

Webhted 
GQs! Cost 

Debt $ 4,384,605 57.990h 4.07% 2.36% 
Equity $ 3,176,586 42.01% NIA 
Total $ 7,561,271 100.00% 2.36% 



Avra Water ComOg, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 I 

Adjustment to Revenues andlor Expenses 
Adjustment Number 15 

6.97% 

Line - No. 
1 Income Tax Comwtation 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 Taxable Income 
10 
11 
12 
13 Income Before Taxes 
14 
15 Arizona Income Before Taxes 
16 
17 Less Arizona Income Tax 
18 Rate = 
19 Arizona Taxable Income 
20 
21 Arizona Income Taxes 
22 
23 Federal Income Before Taxes 
24 
25 Less Arizona Income Taxes 
26 
27 Federal Taxable Income 
28 
29 FEDERAL INCOME TAXES: 
30 15%BRACKET 
31 25%BRACKET 
32 34%BRACKET 
33 39% BRACKET 
34 34%BRACKET 
35 
36 Federal Income Taxes 
37 
38 
39 Total Income Tax 
40 
41 
42 
43 IncomeTax 
44 Test Year Income tax Expense 
45 Adjustment to Income Tax Expense 

Test Year 
Adjusted - Results 

$ (32,431) 

Exhibit 
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$ (32,431r 

$ (32,431) 

$ (2,260k 

$ (30,172) 

$ (2,260) 

$ (32,431) 

$ (2,260) 

$ (30,172)- 

$ 4,526 

$ 2,266 

$ 2,266 

$ 2.266 

Adjusted 
wlth Rate 
Increase 

$ 150,983 

$ 150,983 

$ 150,2483 

$ 10,520 

$ 140,463 

$ 10,520 

$ 150,983 

$ 10,520 

$ 140,463 

$ 7,500 
$ 6,250 
$ 8,500 
$ 15,780 
$ 

$ 38,030 

$ 48,551 

$ 48,551 
2,266 

$ 46,285 
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Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 
Computatlon of Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

Line 
& DescrlDtioa 

1 
2 
3 Property Taxes 
4 
5 
6 Total Tax Percentage 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 1 = Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 
14 Operating Income % 1.0214 
15 
16 SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: RECAP SCHEDULES: 
17 A- 1 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Combined Federal and State Effective Income Tax Rate 

Operating Income % = 100% - Tax Percentage 

Percentage 
of 

Incremental 
Gross 

Revenues 
0.00% 

2.09% 

2.09% 

97.91 % 



I '  I 

Avra Water CO-OP, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,2011 

LINE 
u 
I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
0 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

42 
13 
.I4 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
2g 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

Exhibit 
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GROSS REVENUE CONVERSION FACTOR 

PESCRlPTlON 

of Gross Revenue Canversf on Factor; 
Revenue 100.0000% 
Uncollecible Factor (Line 11) O.ooOO% 
Revenues (L1 - L2) 100.0000% 
Combined Federal and State Income Tax and Property Tax Rate (Llne 23) 2,0811% 
Subtotal (L3 - L4) Q~ .QO~Q% 

1.021 368 Revenue Conversion Factor (Ll  I L5) 

Q&&&n of UncdlecHble Factoc 
Unity 
Combined Federal and State Tax Rate (Line 17) 
One Minus Combined Income Tax Rate (L7 - L8 ) 
Uncollectible Rate 
Uncollectlble Factor (L9 * L10 ) 

Ca/culetlon of E f e c t h  Tax R ate; 
Operating Income Before Taxes (Arkona Taxable Income) 
Arizona State Income Tax Rate 
Federal Taxable Income (L12 - L13) 
Applicable Federal Income Tax Rate (Line 44) 
Effective Federal Income Tax Rate (L14 x LIS) 
Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate (L13 +L16) 

CB/CU/8thO of Effective 

Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate (L17: 
One Minus Combined Income Tax Rate fLI8-LlQl 

rtv Tax Fectq 
Unity 

0.0000% 
0.0000% 
0.0000% 

nn, ~ ~~~ 

10 
O.OOO( a 

0.0000% 

100.0000% 

1M).0000% 

0.0000% 
0.0000% 

100.0000% 
0.0000% 

100.0000% 

Required Operating Income (Schedule GWBI, Line 5) $ 305,882 
AdjustedTest Year Operating Income (Loss) (Schedule GWB-IO, Line 42) 122,668 
Required Increase In Opefating Income (L24 - L25) $ 183,413 

$ 

Income Taxes on Recommended Revenue (Cd. (F), L52) 
income Taxes on Test Year Revenue (Col. (C), L52) 
Required Increase in Revenue to Prwlde for Income Taxes (L27 - L28) 

$ 
$ 

$ 

Recommended Revenue Requirement (Schedule GWB-1, Line IO) $ 1,799,891 
Uncollectible Rate (Line I O )  0.0000% 
Uncollectible Expense on Recommended Revenue (L24 * L26) $ 
Adjusted Test Year Undlectlble Expense 
Required Increase In Revenue to Provide for Uncollectible Exp. 

$ 
$ 

Property Tax with Recommended Revenue (GTM-15, 20) $ 107,462 
Property Tax on Test Year Revenue (GTh4-15, Col A, L16) . $ 103,545 
Increase In Property Tax Due to Increase In Revenue (L35-L36) $ 3,917 

Total Required lncrease In Revenue (L26 + L29 + 137) 187,331 







Line 
i!h 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

Awa Water CO-OP, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 I 

Cost of Preferred Stock 

Exhibit 
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End of Test Year End of Proiected Year 

Descrlption Shares Divldend Shares Dlvidend 
of Issue Outstanding Amount Requirement Outstanding Amount Requlremsnt 

NOT APPLICABLE, NO PREFERRED STOCK ISSUED OR OUTSTANDING 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
E-I 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
D- 1 



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Cost of Common Equity 

Line 
- No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 

The Company is proposlng an operating margin of 

18 E-I 
19 D-4.1 to D4.16 
20 

Exhlblt 
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17.00% . 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
D-1 



Line 
NLL 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

9 
,IO 
I 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 

a 

i s  

28 

48 

ASSETS 
Plant In Servlce 

Avra Water CO-OP, inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Comparatlve Balance Sheets 

Non-Utility Plant 
Constructlon Work in Progress 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Net Plant 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and Equlvalenls 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Grants Recelvable 
Materials and Supplies 
Prepayments 
Other Current Assets 
Total Current Assets 

Deferred Debits 

Other Investments & Spedal Funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

L i  CKHOLDE ' U Y 

Membership Equity 

Long-Term Debt 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable 
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 
Payables to Assodated Companies 
Sscurity Deposits 
Customer Meter Deposits, Current 
Accrued Taxes 
Accrued Interest 
Other Current Liabllities 
Total Current Liabilities 
DEFERRED CREDITS 

Customer Meter Deposits, less current 
Advances In Aid of Construction 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 
Contributions In Aid of Construction 
Accumulated Amortization 
Total Deferred Credits 

Total Llabilitfes 8 Common Equity 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
E-5 

Test 
Year 

Ended 
8/31 1201 1 

$ 15,919,007 

(5,134,380) 
!$ 10,784,627 

$ 372,093 
194,884 

1,900 
34,650 
4,906 

$ 608,433 

$ 545,298 

$ 

$ 3,176,587 

$ 4,242,465 

$ 36,437 
142,220 

50,084 
8,730 

66,720 

49,864 
$ 354,055 

$ 46,972 
301,520 

5,196,262 
(1,379,503) 

$ 4,165,252 
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Year Year 
Ended Ended 

ai3112009 9/31/2010 

$ 76,304,038 $ 15,323,737 

(5,788,563) (5,212,259) 
$ 10,515,475 $ 10,202,096 

$ 387,430 $ 376,283 
169,995 192,649 
23,276 
62,899 36,869 
14,664 6,204 

$ 658,264 $ 611,005 

$ 415,420 $ 299.740 

$ - $  

$ 11,589,158 $ 11,111,841 

$ 2,590,607 $ 2,617,728 

$ 4,383,969 $ 4,504,918 

$ 58,450 
137,260 

42,441 

87,981 

$ 12,615 
I 48,767 

43,617 

85,994 

32,341 40,108 
$ 358,473 $ 331,100 

$ 59,007 
365,902 

5,096,106 

$ 59,672 
429,902 

4,265,238 
(1,264,907) (1,096,717) 

$ 4,256,108 $ 3,658,095 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
A-3 



Avra Water CO-OP, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 
Comparative Income Statements 

Line 
NQA 
I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

Revenues 
Metered Water Revenues 
Unmetered Water Revenues 
Other Water Revenues 

Total Revenues 
Operatlng Expenses 

Salaries and Wages 
Employee Pensions & Benefits 
Purchased Water 
Purchased Power 
Fuel for Power Production 
Chemicals 
Materials and Supplies 
Offlce Supplies and Expense 
Contractual Services - Engineering 
Contractual Services - Accounting 
Contractual Services - Legal 
Contractual Services - Testlng 
Contractual Services - Other 
Rents 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurance - Vehicle 
Insurance - General Liability 
Insurance - Workers Comp. 
Insurance - Other 
Advertising Expense 
Water Resource Conservation 
Regulatory Comm. Exp. - Rate Case 
Bad Debt Expense 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Taxes Other Than Income 
Property Taxes 
Income Tax 

Total Operating Expenses 
Operatlng Income 
Other Income (Expense) 

Interest Income 
Other income (Accounting Change) 
Interest Expense 
Gain (loss) 
Other Expense 

Total Other Income (Expense) 
Net Profit (Loss) 

SUPPORTiNG SCHEDULES; 

Exhiblt 
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Test Prior Prior 
Year Year Year 

Ended Ended Ended 
~/31/2011 8/31/2009 

$ 1,605,787 $ 1,570,280 $ 1,626,180 
a. 

40,778 47,420 47,218 
$ 1,646,545 $ 1,617,700 $ 1,673,398 

$ 373,627 
1 13,450 

1 31,396 

1,132 
10,360 
7,540 

12,699 
51,694 
4,812 

11,062 
67,405 
10,726 
47,354 
6,161 

11,800 
6,317 

16,829 
1,297 
634 

6,221 
47,903 

328,322 
35,273 
92,700 

$ 386,539 
99,657 

132,469 
1,217 
1,609 
7,301 
6,088 

19,572 
43,865 
25,954 
9,975 

60,750 
10,989 
25,531 
5,556 

1 1,079 
6,686 

15,071 
1,191 

14,198 
4,087 

49,924 
408,114 
34,067 
99,655 

$ 386,381 
72,068 

134,824 
1,556 
1,620 

11,172 
9,563 

10,230 
28,266 
45,401 
13,736 
69,880 
10,655 
43,104 
5,275 
7,558 
7,653 

17.580 
960 

16,986 

54,284 
402,973 
35,400 

100,258 

$ 1,396,713 $ 1,481,154 $ 1,487,383 
$ 249,832 $ 136,546 $ 186,015 

455 1,105 1,734 
51 7,864 

(191,284) ( I  93,479) (194,905) 
9,112 

$ 336,147 $ (192,374) $ (193,172) 
$ 585,979 $ (55,828) $ (7,157i 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
A-2 



Line - No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 I 

Comparatlve Statements of Cash Flows 

Exhfbit 
Schedule E-3 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net Income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

. 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Deprec. Adjustments 
Other - Adjustments 
Changes in Certaln Assets and Liabilities: 

Accounts Recelvable 
Grants Receivable 
Materials and Supplies Inventory 
Prepaid Expenses 
Accounts Payable 
Taxes Payable 
Other assets and liabilities 

Net Cash Flow provided by Operating Activities 
Cash Flow From Investing Activities: 

Capltal Expenditures 
Prepaid land lease 
Deferred CAP Charges 

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Cash Flow From Financing Activities 

Change in Restricted Cash 
Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 
Repayments of Long-Term Debt 
Net receipt of contributions in aid of constructlon 
Net receipts of advances in aid of construction 
Net Proceeds from Customer Security Deposits 

Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities 
Increase(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES; 

Test Prior Prior 
Year Year Year 

Ended Ended Ended 
~ 1 / 2 0 1 1  8/31/2010 8/31/2009 

$ 585,979 $ (55,828) $ (7,157) 

328,322 408,114 402,973 
(517,864) 

(2,188) 18,988 (18,602) 

(65,897) (8,201) (14,012) 
23,276 - 
28,249 (26,030) (4,095) 
9,758 (8,460) 4,204 

(22,014) 18,668 6,924 
653 (1,109) 1,044 

(4,391) 13,601 (75,241 ) 

$ 363,083 $ 359,743 $ 296,038 

(230,417) (863,515) (238,552) 
(1.700) 

(130,581) (130,581) (133;005\ 
$ (360,998) $ (994,096) $ (373,2572 

(136,544) (1 32,455) (148,882) 
102,747 756,789 125,719 

(2,410) 7,695 4,615 
17,986 13,471 594 

$ (18,221) $ 645,500 $ (17,9541 
(1 5,336) 11,147 (95,173) 
387,430 376,283 471,456 

, $ 3 7 2 ! 3 7 6 , 2 8 3  

FECAP SCHEDULES: 
A-5 



Line - NO. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
I 9  
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Statement of Changes In Stockholder's Equity 

Balance, December 31,2008 
Addnt Paid In Capital Adjustment 
Distributions 
Prior Period Adjustments 
Net Income 

Balance, December 31,2009 
Addnl Paid In Capital 
Distributions 
Prior Period Adjustments 
Net income 

Balance, December 31,2010 
Addnl Paid In Capital 
Dlstrlbutions 
Prior Period Adjustments 
Net income 

Balance, December 31,201 1 

Accumulated Excess 
Membership Additional of 

!wb! Paid-In-Caaital Revenues Ov er Exaenses 

$ $ 2,653,594 

(28,709) 

Exhlblt 
Schedule E4 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Total 

$ 2,653,594 

(28,709) 
(7,157) (7,157) 

$ - $  - $  2,617,728 $ 2,617,728 

28,707 28,707 
(55,828) (55,8282 

$ - $  - $  2,590,607 $ 2,590,607 

585,979 585,979 

3,176,586 $ 3,176,586 , $ ., - $  - $  

RECAP SCHEDULES; 
E-1 



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 I 

Detail of Plant in Service 

Llne 
ACh 
I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Acct. 
h 
301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 

309 
31 0 
31 I 
320 
320 

320.1 
320.2 
330 

330.1 
330.2 
333 
334 
335 
336 
339 
340 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 
348 

308 

Plant Descriotlon 

Organizatlon Cost 
Franchise Cost 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Collecting and Impounding Res. 
Lake River and Other Intakes 
Wells and Springs 
Infiltration Galleries and Tunnels 
Supply Mains 
Power Generation Equipment 
Electric Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Water Treatment Plant 
Chemical Solution Feeders 
Dist. Reservoirs & Standpipe 
Storage tanks 
Pressure Tanks 
Services 
Meters 
Hydrants 
Backflow Prevention Devices 
Other Plant and Miscellaneous Equlpment 
Office Furniture and Fixtures 
Transportation Equipment 
Stores Equlpment 
Tools and Work Equipment 
Laboratory Equlpment 
Power Operated Equipment 
Communications Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equlpment 
Other Tangible Plant 
Plant Held for Future Use 
Rounding 

TOTAL WATER PLANT 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

Exhlbit 
Schedule E-5 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Plant 
Additions, 

Plant Reclass- Plant 
Balance ications or Balance 

at or at 
8/31/2010 Retirements 8/31/2011 

$ 8,685 $ 

198,608 
382,850 
238,734 

3,748,034 

1,000,436 

92,366 

1,922,436 

7,046,221 
501,330 

29,231 

109,280 
220,682 

'l57,796 

1 18,038 

484,i 50 

45,166 

- $ 8,685 

19,661 
3,364 

(407,398) 

(32,220) 

(53,673) 
I 1,346 
25,069 

598 

2,542 

35,980 

4,182 
I 

~ 

198,608 
402,511 
242,095 

3,340,637 

968,217 

97,660 

1,922,659 

6,992,548 
512,676 
509,210 
29,828 

100,280 
223,224 

193,777 

122,220 

- 

45,166 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
A-4 
E- 1 



Line 
J!h 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

9 
10 
I1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

a 

Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Operating Statistics 

WATER STAT1 ST I CS: 

Total Gallons Sold (in Thousands) 

Water Revenues from Customers: 

Year End Number of Customers 

Annual Gallons (in Thousands) 
Sold Fer Year End Customer 

Annual Revenue per Year End Customer 

Pumping Cost Per 1,000 Gallons 
Purchased Water Cost per 1,000 Gallons 

Exhibit 
Schedule E-7 
Page I 
Witness: Bouras 

Test Prior Prior 
Year Year Year 

Ended Ended Ended 
8/31/2011 8/31/2010 8/31/2008 

296,005 283,795 320,325 

$ 1,605,767 $ 1,570,280 $ 1,626,180 

2,536 2,533 2,572 

117 112 127 

$ 633.19 $ 619.93 $ 632.26 

$ 0.4439 $ 0.4668 $ 0.4132 
$ - $  - $  



I 

Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31 , 201 1 

Taxes Charged to Operations 

Exhibit 
Schedule E-8 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Line 
_. No. 
1 Descrbtion 
2 
3 Federal Income Taxes 
4 State Income Taxes 
5 Payroll Taxes 
6 Property Taxes 
7 
8 Totals 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Test Prior Prior 
Year Year Year 

Ended Ended Ended 
8/31/201 I 8/31/2010 8/31/2000 

$ - $  - $  

32,076 32,576 30,755 
92,700 99,855 100,258 

$ 124,777 $ 132,231 $ 131,013 



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Notes To Financial Statements 

Exhibit 
Schedule E-9 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

I 

Line 
& 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
2% 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Please See Attached Independent Audit Report 
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IIUL.LMANN, 
& COMPANY P.C. 
E e r't I f.i e d Pub  I1 c AcG o'u nt an t s 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To The Board of Directors and 
Members of Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Tucson, Arizona 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Avra,Water Co-op, Inc. as of August 
31,201 I., and the related statements of revenus and expenses and accumulated 0xmss of 
rev(Jnu0 over expenses and .cash flows for the year then ended, These financlal 
statements are the responsibiljty of the Company's management, Our reaponslbHlty Is to 
express an opinion bn these financial Btatements based on our audlt. The financlal 
statements of Avra Wafer Co-op, Inc. as.of August 31, 2010 were audited by another 
auditar whose report dated April 44, 2Q11. expressed an unqua[ified opinion on those 
statements, 

We conducted our audit in accordance with audlting standards generally accepted in the 
Unfted States of.America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance. about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also includes assessing 
the accounting principles used and' significant estlmates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the ouerall financial staGmsnt presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides 8 reasonable basis for our opinion. 

[n our.opinlan; the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Avra Water Co-op, Inc. as of August 31,201 1, and the 
results :of its operations and its cash flows far the year then ended In conformity with 
accotlntlng ,prineiplks geneially accepted In the United States of America. 

, . . .  

&.L-+oL.cIs 
ULLMANM & COMPANY, P.C. 
Certified Public-Accountants 

November 17,201 1 

-.. , - '  - 
4847 North 32nd Street I Sulte 220 n Phoenlx, Arlrona 8501 6 

t I  Telephone; (6021 224-0166 rn FAX! (602) 224-6082 e-mail: CPAQULLMANNCPA,com I Www.ULLYANMOPA.com 

http://Www.ULLYANMOPA.com
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Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
(A Cooperatlve Water Utllity Corporation) 

5aiance Sheets 
August 31,2011 and 20110 

Utllitv Plant 
Plant In Service 
Leas: Accumulated Deprsciatian 

Net UtilitV Plant 

&rent A$#& 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Grants Receivable from Federal Government 
Accounts Receivable (Net of Allowance 

For Daubtful Accounts of $3,000 for 
201 1 and 2010) 

Material and Supplies Inventory 
(Staled at Lower of Cost or Market) 

Current Portion of Deferred Charges 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Aaseb 

Other Asseb 
Deferred Charges (Net of Current Portlan) 

Total Assets 

$ '15,919,007 $ 48,304,038 
5,134,380 6,788,564 

$ 10,784,627 $ 10,516,474 

$ 372,003 $ 387,430 
1,900 23,276 

34,650 62,8!39 
704 700 

4,808 14,664 

5 809,137 $ 6 5 8 , k  

$ 544,594 $ 414,720 

$ 11,938,358 $586,158 

The accompanying notw are an integral part af these financial statements. 
- 2 -  



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
(A Cooperative Water Utlllty Corporation) 

Balance Sheets 
August 31 , 201 I and 201 0 

QaIpltal and Llabllitles 

Euulty 
Accumulated Excerrs of Revenue 

Over Expenses 

Fantributbns In Aid o f Cans tructioq 

Total Cani- 

.. Current 1 lab- 
Current Maturity of Long-Term Debt 
Accounts Payable 
Customer Security Deposits 
Current ParMan of Customer Meter Advances 
Current Portion of Customer Advances in 

Aid of Construction 
Accrued Property Taxes 
Other Accrued Liabilities 

&tal Current Llabllitteug 

Crem and Other Liabilities 
Customer Meter Advances (Net of 

Customer Advances in Aid of Construction 
Current Portion) 

(Net of Current Portion) 
ToQI Deferred Credits and Other L i a b i m  

Total Ea- LiabiilMes 

$ 3,178,588 $ 2,590,609 

$ 3,816,759 $ 3,831,198 

3 4,242,465 $ 4,383,969 

$ 11,235,812 $ 10,805,776 

$ 142,220 $ 137,280 
36,436 58,450 
50,084 42,441 
8,730 11,000 

2,410 2,600 
66,720 88,067 
49,864 64,265 

$ 358,464 $ 372,273 

$ 46,072 $ . 48,007 

589,168 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these flmnclal statements. 
- 3 -  



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
{A Cooperative Water Utriity CorporaUon) 
8tabmanb CrF Revenue and Expenares and 

Accumulated Excess of Revenue Over Expenses 
For the Years Ended Auguat 31,2011 and 2010 

-tins . E m  tlSBS 
Salaries and Wages 
Purchased Power 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Property Taxes 
Legal and Accounting 
Payroll Taxes 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Rent 
Insurance 
Engineering 
Transportation 
Employee Benefb. 
Office Supplies and Postage 
Workers' Compensation Insurance 
Provision for Doubtful Accounts 
Advertising 
Amortization of Rate Case Expense 
Other 

Total Oner&g Ex~ensqg 

Otfiar Revenue I -  
Interest on Debt 
Adjushmt for Change in Depreciation Msthod 
Amortization of Financing Few 
Gain on Safe of Utility Plant 
Interest Income 

lkta I Other Reven m w n  sssl 

Excess (Deflcltl of Revenue Q v w  Exnerrses 

fi$cumulPlted Excess of Revenue Ovs r 

iwl Ihpllpl 

9 1,646,646 $ 1,617,700 

$ 373,627 
131,396 
328,322 
92,700 
56,508 
32,076 
34,372 

661 
34,790 
12,899 
47,334 

1 13,450 
34,748 
6,317 
6,221 
1,287 - 

80,277 
$ 1,398,713 

$ 386,539 
133,688 
408,114 
99,6M 
69,818 
30,755 
213,404 

870 
31,708 
1 9,572 
25,531 
88,857 
36,260 
8,666 
4,087 
1,101 

14,108 
86,425 

$ 1,481,154 

$ 243.832 $ 138,!346 

$ (191,141) $ (183,336) 
517,884 I 

(143) (143) 
9.112 - 

465 1,106 
$ 336,147 $ (192,374) 

!$ 585,979 $ (56,828) 

i 
, I  

The acaompanylng notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
- 4 -  



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
(A Cooperative Water Utility Corporation) 

Statements of Cash Flows 
For the Year8 Ended August 31 201 1 and 2410 

Cash Plows frpg QD etratinn Activities 
Cash Received from Customers 
Cash Paid for Expenses 
Interest Received 

- 201 I - 201 0 

$ 1,610,145 $ 1,628,233 
(I ,055,576) (I ,076,252)) 

455 1,106 
Interest Paid (191,141) A 193,336) 

Net Cash Provided bv b r a t i a c t  jvitiq $ 363,883 $ 359,743 

Caah Flow fro m Inverstlna Acthrltlas 
Utility Plant Expenditures 
Deferred CAP Charges 4 . .  

$ (230,417) $ (863,515) 
{130,58?) (1 30,M I) 

$ { 3 6 m  $ .... (994,096) 

Cash $ from Ffnanclna Actlvltles 
Proceeds - Contributions in Aid of Construction $ 97,322 $ 758,789 

Refunds of Customer Security Deposits (7,555) P,39B) 

Proceeds - Customer Meter Advances 5,426 10,456 
Proceeds - Customer Security Deposits 25,540 19,807 

Refunds of Customer Advances in Aid of Construction (2,410) (2,781 1 
Principal Payment of Debt (I 36,544) (I 32,455) 

Net Cash (Use$ In) Provi- A H  ivitlas $ (18,222) $ 645,500 

yet ~~ C $ (15,337) $ 11,147 

U s h  and Caah Eauivalents af 
,Benlnnina of Year 

Cash q a a s h  Equivalents at 
End of- Year 

387,430 376,283 

$ 372,0243 $ 387,430 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financlal statements, 
-6- 
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Avra Water Coaop, Inc. 
(A Coapsratlve Wattbr Utiflty Corporation) 

Statements of Cash Flows 
Far the Yeam Ended August 31,2011 and 2010 

RsconsJLiaMan 0 f €xcess KWic;lt) of Revenug 
Over Expenses to Net Cash Provlw 
&&&era t I n a Activities 

Excess i Deficit) of Re v e a  Expen#. es, $ 585,878 $ (55,828) 

Adiustments to Recornlie Excess 1DeflcIt) of 
Revenue Over EXD- b Net Cas4 
provided by Operating Actlvitles 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Adjustment for Change in Depreclatlon Method 
Provision for Doubtful Accounts 
Amortization of Deferred Charges 
Gain on Sale of Utility Plant 
(Increase) Decrease in: 

Grants Recelvabla 
Accounts Receivable 
Materials and Supplies Inventory 
Prepaid Expensw 

Increase (Decrease) in: 
Accounfs Payable 
Accrued Propetty Taxes 
Other Liabilities 

$ 328,322 $ 408,114 
$ (517,864) $ L 

6,221 4,037 
703 14,901 

(911 12) I 

(22,O 14) I 8,688 
653 (1 ,I 09) 

(4,391) 13,601 

Total Adiustments $ (222,096) $ 416,571, 

Met Cmh Provlded bv ODeratlna Actlvitles ,$ 363,883 $ 359,743 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements, 
- 6 -  ' 1  
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NOTE I 

Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
{A Cooperative Water Utility Corporation) 

Note8 to Financial Statements 
August 31,201 I and 201 0 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFI CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of f l u s i ~  

These financial statements include the accounts of Avra Water Co-op, lna (Co- 
op), an Arizona nonprofit corporation, which provides water to customers all 
located In an unlncorporated area known as Avra Valley, Arizona. 

On January 3, 1079, the Co-op purchased the assets, Certificate of 
Convenience and Necessity, and the Pranchlse of Acorn Water Company. Acorn 
Water Company was 'sewing the unincorporated area known as Avra Valley, 
which is located in Pima County, Arizona. Concurrent with the purchase, We 
Co-op entered into a construction project to improve and expand the existing 
system. 

of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estlmatea and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent aasets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Accordhgly, actual results could differ from those estlmatea. 

Bash of Accounting 

The accounting records of the Co-op are maintained In accordance with the 
unltorm system of accounts as prescribed by the National Association of 
Regulatory Utiiity Commissioners. 

Property, plant and equipment campriiing the utility plant ie recorded at cost. 
Periodically, the Arizona Corporation Coinmiasion may revfew the basis of the 
plant and equipment and establish a new cost bash for user rate making 
purposes, The Coop will adjust the cost basis of its assets to comply wlth the 
Arizona Corporation Commission at such .time. Renewals and betterments are 
charged to plant accounts and costs of depreciable property retlred and renewal 
costs less salvage are removed from utIl[ty plant accounts in accordance with 
standard accounting practices prescribed for water utiiities, Repalrs and 
maintenance are charged to operations as incurred. 

- 7 -  
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Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
(A Cooperatlve Water Utlllty Corporation) 

N o h  to Financial Sfatements 
August 31,201 I and 201 0 

f 1  

1 1  

NOTE1 SUwIMA. RY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POL ICIES - CONTINUED 

Depreciation charges am delermlnecl on rates allowed by the Arizona 
Corporation Commission and were calculated on the straight-line basis at rates 
that range from two to twenty percent pursuant to an order by the Arizona 
Corporation Commission. 

,Cash and Cash EauivalentB 

for purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Co-op considers all highly 
lquld debt instruments purchased with I maturity of three months or less to be 
cash squivalen ts. 

Utllitv Customer Accounts Re* &able, 

Regulated utllity customer accounts receivable represent amounts bllled 
customers an 8 cycle basis. Credit is extsnded based an the guidelines of the 
applicable regulators and generally, collateral is not required. 

Allowance for U ncollec tl ble A c c o m  
1 

Allowances far uncollectlble accounts are maintained for estimated probable 
losses resulting from the Co-op's inability to collect receivables from customra. 
Accounts that are outstanding longer than the payment terms are considered 
past due, and the allowance for doubtful accounts is computed based on an 
anafysis of collectibility of accounts receivable at h e  balance sheet dale. For 
both 201 1 and 2010, there was en allowance of $3,000. 

lntanerible Assets 

Intangible assets subject to emorfizatlon indude defemd rate ca8e expenses, 
deferred financing fees and prepaid land leases. Deferred rate case expenses 
are being amortized on a straight-line bash over three years, Deferred financing 
fees are belng amortked on 8 straight-line basis over forty years, which is the 
life af the related loan. The prepaid land leases are being amortized on a 
stralght-line basis over periods ranging between ten and flfty years. See Note 3. 

- 8 -  
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Avra Watsr Co-op, Ino. 
(A Cmparatlve Water Utility Corporatlon) 

Notas to Flnanclal Siatemenk, 
August 31,201 t and 201 0 

NOTE1 SUMMA RY OF SlONlPlCANT A CCOUWTING POLICIE8 - CONTIN UED 

&&mer Meter D e m s k  

The Co-op is refunding meter advances to customers in equal installments, 
without Interest, over a ten-year period. The refund is received in the form of a 
credit to the cusbmers on their November water bill. 

Revernua Rao- io 

Revenues are recorded as setvlcea are rendered and Include an estimate for 
amounts unbilled at the end of the year for water used subsequent 0 the last 
billing cycle. Nondiscretionary governmental sales taxes coflsctEtd are reported 
on a net basis (excluded from revenues). 

Contrlbutlons in A id of Constructlon 

Contributions in aid of construction (CIAC) are nonrefundable contributions by 
developers and customers for plant expansion. In addition, this amount includes. 
the remalniiig balance, iF m y ,  of advances in aid of construction at the end of 
the repayment period. The contributions in aid of construction are being 
amortized at a rata equal ta the rate allowed for depreciation, as B reduction of- 
depreciation, 

The Co-op is a non-profit corporatlon and exempt from Federal and Arizona 
income taxes on income related to its exempt purpose pursuant to IntertlaI 
Revenue Code Section 501 (c)(l2). The Organization files an hformatlonal 
return in the US. federal Juriadiction and also in Arizona. Tax returns for all 
years after 2006 are subject to future examinations by tax authorities. 

Advertlslnq 

The Co-op follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as 
incurred, Advertising costs were $1,297 In 201 I and $1 ,lQl in 2010. 

u r i a l s  and SupPlias Inventory 

Materials and supplies inventory is stated at lower of cost or market. For 
purposes of computing cost, the FIFO method is used, Market value is 
computed using replacement cost. 

- 0 -  



Avra Water Conop, Inc. 
(A Cooperatlve Water Utlllty Corpomtlon) 

Notea to Flnanclal Statements 
August 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE 2 UTILITY PLA NT 

The major components of utility plant in servlce at August 31, 201 1 and 2010 
were as fallows: - 201 I - 201 0 

Land 
InfnngBles 
Water Utility Plant 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Tools 
Vehicles 

$ 198,601 $ 108,607 
8,885 8,686 

3 5,l 72,495 25,800,231 
223,223 220,681 
122,220 I1  8,038 
183,777 157.796 

$15.919.Q07 

Depreciation expense for the years ended August 31, 201 1 and 2010 were as 
f0bllQWS: 

2011 ZW! 
Depreciation $ 488,240 $ 578,305 
Amortization of Contributions in 

Aid of Construction (CIAC) 
Net Depreciation 

NOTE 3 DEFERRED CHARGES 

Deferred charges at August 31,201 1 and 201 0 consist: of: 

Am ortlzati on 
Period 
LYearsI 2QIl  a;pap 

Land L0ase 10-50 $ 12,775 
Finance Fees 40 5,725 
Rate Case Expanse 3 0 
CAP Charges (See Note I O )  TSD 529,598 
Less: Accumulated Amortization (2.8Q 

$ 545,298 
Less: Cuwent Portion 17041 

ikmJkkw 

-10-  

$ 12,775 
5,725 

399,016 
163.QSQ 

$ 415,420 
V O O l  $a 

6 0 , ~ a  



NOTE 3 

NOTE 4 

NOTE 6 

Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
(A Caoperzrtlve Water Utlllty CorporaUon) 

NOM@ to Financial Statements 
August 31,2011 and 2010 

DEFERW CH ARQES - CONTINUED 

Amortization of Deferred Charges: 

Prepaid Lend Lease $ 560 $ 560 
Deferred Finance Fees 143 143 
Deferred Rate Case Expense 0 14,198 

VANCES IN AID OF CONSTRUCTlW 

Customer advances for construction are subject to refund in accordance with 
agreements approved by the Arizona Corporation Commission. Agreements 
provide for refunds equal to 10 percent to 20 percent of annual water revenue 
generated from the expansion. The repayments are for a maximum agreed- 
upon period or until repaid in full. Any balance remalnlng at the end of the 
agreed-upon period for repayment becomes a contribution in aid of construction, 
Three wntracts axpired during 2011 and three contracts expired during 2010. 
The remaining balances of these contracts in the amounts of $46,257 and 
$45,218 were transferred to contributions in a2d of construction in 2011 and 
2070, respectively, 

The account also includes I water service and development agreement with the 
Wlarana Unified School Dlstrfct. The agreement allows for a credit of 100% of 
the water servlce revenue to the advance in aid of constructlon until the entire 
contract balance is satisfied. The original contract is equal to the amount of the 
cost of construction af $254,632. The balance of h e  contract at August 31 is 
$42,691 in 201 I and $58,400 in 2010. Water sales credikd pursuant to the 
contract were $4 5,715 in 201 1 and $16,021 in 201 0. 

FiNAMClAL INSTRUMENTQ 

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Co-op to credit risk consl8t 
prlmatily of trade accounts receivables and cash deposits in bank accounts. 
The Co-op bill8 its customers for water usage based on meter readings. 
Security deposlts are coiGacted from new customers and existing custorn~rs who 
have been delinquent in payments hnro or more times in a twelve-month period, 
and are held until the customer establishes a good payment hls'rory for a twelve- 
month period. Due to the large number of small accounts, concentrations of 
credlt risk with respect to trade accounts receivables is limited, The Cosp, in 
the normal course of business, malntains bank balances in excess of FDIC 
ins u rmce I im Its. 



Avra Water Coaop, Inc. 
(A Coopsratlve Water Utility Corpora€lon) 

Notes to Financial Statements 
August 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE8 LONG -TERM DEBT 

- 201 1 - 2010 
Long-term debt consists of the following: 

3.75% note payable to The Water 
Infrastructure Finance Authority of Arizona 
due in monthly installments of $724 
(including principal and interest}. The final 
payment on the note I5 due September I, 
2019. The nofe is secured by the utlllty plant ' 
of the Co-op. $ 57,839 $ 63,932 

3.200% note payable ta The Water 
Infrastructure Flnance Authority of Arizona 
due in monthly installments of $1 1,200 
(including principal and interest). The final 
payment on the note is due September 
+I, 2021. The note is secured by the utility 
plant of the Co-op. 

4.5% note payable to The United States of 
AmericaRural Housing Service due in 
monthly installments of $7,579 [Including 
principal and interest). The final payment 
on the existing note is due July I O ,  2046. 
The nota is secured by the utility plant of 
the Co-op. 

4.375% note payable tu The United States of 
America/Rural Housing Service, Payments 
conskt of monthly installments of $7,594 
(Including principal and interest). The flnaf 
payment on the Bxlstlng note is due July 20, 
2048. The note is secured by the utility plant 
of the Co-op, 

Less Current Portion 
Long-Term Portion 

1,098,819 1,961,437 

1,598,548 1 $31 7,103 

- 12- 



NOTE 8 

NOTE 7 

Avra Water Co=op, Ino. 
(A Cooperative Water Utility Corporation) 

Notes to Financlal Statements 
August 31,201 I and 201 0 

LONG-TERM DFRT - CONTINUED 

Long-term debt maturities at August 31 are as follows: 

201 2 
2013 
2014 
201 5 
2016 

Thereafter 

$ 142,220 
i47,388 
152,748 
158,308 
164,075 

381 9.946 

The covenants of the notes payable to The Water infrastructure Finance Authority 
af Arizona require the Co-op to retain all existlng capital and accumulated surplus 
in the business and retain all mvenue over and above that needed to pay 
operating, maintenance, debt service and reserve requirements; or u$e same to 
reduce obligations due creditors; or invest same for capital expenditures related 
directly to the Co-op's ability to provide services to users. Also, restrictions are 
placed on the Co-op related to creating, Incurring, assuming, or allwing to exist 
any indebtedness or liability for borrowed money, for deferred purchase price of 
property or services, or capital leases. These restrictions do not include trade 
accounts payable incurred In the ordinary course of business. 

RETIREMENT PLAN CONT RI BUT1 QN S 

The Co-op has adopted a SIMPLE lndlviduat Retirement Account under Section 
408 (p) of the Internal Revenue Code for its employees. Employees are allowed to 
make salary reduction cantrlbutions up to $1 4,000 far both calendar years 202 I 
and 2010. The Co-op must either make a matching contribution to each eligible 
employee's SIMPLE IRA up to 3 percent of the employee's compensation for the 
cetendar year or make nonelective 'contributions equal to 2 percent of 
compensation for the calendar year (up to a maximum of $245,000 compensation 
for both 201 I and 2010). The Co-op contributed $3,828 In 201 I and $4,092 in 
201 0. 

-13-  



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
{A Coopsrallve Water Utlllty Corporation) 

Notes to Flnancial Statamenis 
August 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE 8 QPERATING LEASE8 

The Co-op has opsratlng leases for vehicles and oflca equipment with lease terms 
ranging from three to five years, Vehicle and offlce leases charged to earnings 
were $39,846 in 2011 and $23,782 in 2010, Minimum lease payments under 
operating lease agreements expiring subsequent to August 31, 2011 are as 
faliows: 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2045 
2016 

$ 66,042 
54,051 
43,520 
34,707 
12.182 

NOTE 8 SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FL OW INFORMATION 

The Co-op engaged In the following investing and financing noncash transactions: 

2tJg 
Meter deposit: refunds applled to accounts receivable $ 8,730 

0 
Expired Advance in Aid of Construction contracts 

transferred to Contributions In Aid of Construction 46,257 
Amounts due from customers applied to constructlon 

contract repayments 15,715 
Grants receivable from federal government applied to 

Contributions in Ald of Construction 1,900 
. o  

Security deposit refunds applied to accounts receivable 

Accounts payable applied to water utility plant 

NOTE 10 PURCHASE COMMPTNIENT 

201 0 

14,647 

45,218 

16,021 

23,278 
27‘1 88 

$ 11,121 

The Co-op entered into a Municipal and Industrial (M&i) Subcontract agreement 
(Subcontrwct) and 8 Payment Agreement of Past M&l Water Service Capital 
Charges (Agreement) with Central Arlzona Project (CAP) for the delivery of 808 
acre-feet of water per year for 100 years. The Subcontract may be renewed and 
requires the Co-op to make payments for current M&l Water Service Capltal 
Charges of approximately $12,000 per year for the 100-year term commencing 
with the fiscal year ended August 31,2008. 

- 1 4 -  
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NOTE 10 

NOTE I1  

Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
{A Coopgrative Water UtMty Corporation) 

Notes in Financial StaWnanb 
August 3l, 2011 and 2010 

PURCHASE COMMITMENT - CONTINUE Q 

Additionafly, the Subcontract requires the Co-op to pay an amount not yet 
determined for operation] maintenance, and replacement costs once water is 
taken. However, the Subcontract does not become effective and water wit1 not be 
delivered until the Agreement has been satisfied. The Codp may also relinquish 
thelr right to receive the water, The Agreement requires the Co-op to pay past M&l 
water service capital charges over a 5-year period commencing December 2007. 

The purchase commitment under b e  agreement is as follows: 

Year endina Augu si  31 ; 
2012 $ 130,600 
2013 12,000 
2014 12,000 
2015 12,000 
2016 12,OOQ 

Thereafter 1 ,I M,OOQ 

! 

The Co-op pald for past and current M&I Water Service Capital Charges totaling 
$130,681 in both 2011 and 20t0. 

CHANGE IN DEPRECIATION METHOD 

The Co-op elected to change the method used to calculate depreciation far the 
year ended August 31, 201 1 to a method that i8 more preferable for rate making 
purposes. Generally accepted accounting principle6 requtre a change in 
depreciation method to be accounted for as 8 change in estimate which is adjusted 
through current year operations. As such, an adjustment in the amount of 
$517,864 was made as an increase in excess of revenue over axpanses. 

NOTE 12 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Date of Mananement Evaluaiion 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 17, 201 I, 
the date on which the finandel statements were awailrrbla to be Issued. There 
were no subsequent events that required adjustment to the financial statements 
or additional disclosures. 

- 15- 



Line 
I No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 I 

Projected Income Statements - Present & Proposed Rates 

Exhibit 
Schedule F-1 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Revenues 
Metered Water Revenues 
Unmetered Water Revenues 
Other Water Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and Wages 
Employee Penslons $ Benefits 
Purchased Water 
Purchased Power 
Fuel for Power Production 
Chemicals 
Materials and Supplies 
Office Supplies and Expense 
Contractual Services - Engineering 
Contractual Services - Accounting 
Contractual Services - Legal 
Contractual Services - Testing 
Contractual Services - Other 
Rents 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurance - Vehicle 
Insurance - General Liability 
Insurance -Workers Comp. 
Insurance - Other 
Adverfising Expense 
Water Resource Conservation 
Reg. Comm. Exp. - Rate Case 
Bade Debt Expense 
Miscellaneous Expanse 
Depreciation Expense 
Taxes Other Than Income 
Property Taxes 
Income Tax 

Total Operatlng Expenses 
Operating Income 
Other Income (Expense) 

Interest Income 
Other income 
Interest Expense 
Other Expense 
GaIrdLoss Sale of Fixed Assets 

Total Other Income (Expense) 
Net Profit (Loss) 

At Present At Proposed 
Rates Rates 

Test Year Year Year 
Actual Ended Ended 
Results 8/31/2012 8/31/2012 

$ 1,605,767 $ 1,571,783 $ 1,759,114 

40,778 40 , 778 40,778 
$ 1,646,545 $ 1,612,561 $ 1,799,891 

$ 373,627 $ 
1 13,450 

131,396 

1,132 
10,360 
7,540 

12,699 
51,694 
4,812 

11,062 
67,405 
10,726 
47,354 
6,161 

11,800 
6,317 

16,829 
1,297 

634 

6,221 
47,903 

328,322 
35,273 
92,700 

- 

409,212 $ 
124,256 

127,984 

1,132 
10,360 
7,540 

12,699 
51,694 
4,812 

11,062 
67,405 
10,726 
73,511 
6,161 
I 1,800 
6,317 

16,829 
1,297 

634 
20,000 
6,221 

45,693 
323,081 
36,024 

103,545 

409,212 
124,256 

127,984 

1,132 
10,360 
7,540 

12,699 
51,694 
4,812 

1 1,062 
67,405 
10,726 
7331 1 
6,161 

1 1,800 
6,317 

16,829 
1,297 

634 
20,000 
6,221 

45,693 
323,081 
36,024 

107,462 

$ 1,396,713 $ 1,489,993 $ 1,493,910 
$ 249,832 $ 122,568 $ 305,982 

455 455 455 
51 7,864 
(191,284) (1 55,000) (1 55,000) 

9,112 



Avra Water CO-OP, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31 , 201 I 

Projected Statements of Changes In Financial Positbn 
Present and Proposed Rates 

Exhibit 
Schedule F-2 
Page I 
Wltness: Bourassa 

Line 
&?A 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

39 
40 
41 

38 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by operating actlvltles: 
Depreciatlon and Amortization 
Deprec. Adjustments 
Other - Adjustments 
Changes in Certain Assets and Liabllltles: 

Accounts Receivable 
Grants Receivable 
Materials and Supplies inventory 
Prepaid Expenses 
Accounts Payable 
Taxes Payable 
Other assets and liabilities 

Net Cash Flow provided by Operating Activities 
Cash Flow From investing Activities: 

Capital Expenditures 
Prepaid land lease 
Deferred CAP Charges 

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Cash Flow From Financing Activities 

Change in Restricted Cash 
Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 
Repayments of Long-Term Debt 
Net receipt of contrlbutlons in aid of construction 
Net receipts of advances In aid of construction 
Net Proceeds from Customer Security Deposits 

Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities 
Increase(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

At Present At Proposed 
Rates Rates 

Test Year Year Year 
Ended Ended Ended 

~31/2011 ~/31/2012 8/31/2012 

$ 585,979 $ (31,976) 16 151,437 

328,322 323,081 323,081 
(517,864) 

(281 88) 

(65,897) 
23,276 
28,249 
9,758 

(22,014) 
653 

(4,391 1 
$ 363,883 $ 291,104 $ 474,518 

(230,417) (93,000) (93,0001 

(130,581) (130,581) (1 30,581) 
$ (360,998) $ (223,581) $ (223,581) 

(I 36,544) (136,544) (1 36,544) 
I 02,747 7,695 4,615 

(2,410) (2,410) (2,410) 
17,986 17,986 17,986 

$ (18,221) $ (113,273) $ (116,353) 
(1 5,336) (45,750) 134,584 
387,430 372,093 372,093 

$ 372,093 $ 326,344 $ 506,677 

I 



Line 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

B 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

a 

Account 
Numbar 

301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
31 0 
31 1 
320 

320.1 
320.2 
330 

330.1 
330.2 
331 
333 
334 
335 
336 
339 
340 

340.1 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 
348 

Total 

Avra Wster Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,2011 

Projected Construction Requirements 

Plant Asset: 
Organlzatlon Cost 
Franchlse Cost 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Collectlng and impounding Res. 
Lake Rlver and Other Intakes 
Wells and Springs 
lnflitratlon Galleries and Tunnels 
Supply Mains 
Power Generatlon Equipment 
Electric Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Water Treatment Plant 
Chemical Solution Feeders 
Dist. Reservoirs & Standpipe 
Storage tanks 
Pressure Tanks 
Trans. and Dist. Mains 
Servioes 
Meters 
Hydrants 
Backflow Prevention Devices 
Other Plant and MIS. Equlp. 
ofnce Furniture and Flxtures 
Computers and Software 
Transportation Equipment 
Stores Equlpment 
Tools and Work Equipment 
Laboratory Equipment 
Power Operated Equipment 
Communlcatlons Equipment 
Mlscelianeous Equipment 
Other Tanglble Plant 

- 201 1 
$ 

19,661 
3,364 

30,932 

19,673 

5,294 

223 

64,832 
11,346 
25,060 

598 

2,542 

38,663 

4,182 

Exhlblt 
Schedule F-3 
Page 1 
Wltness: Bourassa 

83,000 42,000 

426,000 

310,000 

534,900 



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 
Assumptions Used in Rate Filing 

Exhibit 
Schedule F-4 
Page I 
Witness: Bourassa 

Line 

1 
2 ofRevenue 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

No. 
Property Taxes were computed using the method used by the Arizona Department 

Projected construction expenditures are shown on Schedule A-4. 

Expense adjustments are shown on Schedule C2, and are explained in the testlmony. 
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Line 
!la 
I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

50 
51 

I 
I 49 
i 
I 

Avra Water Co-Op, lnc. 
Present and Proposed Rates 

Test Year Ended August 31,201 1 

Meter m i n e  Charms 

518 x 314 Inch 
314 Inch 
1 Inch 
1 1/2 Inch 
2 Inch Turbo 
2 Inch, Compound 
3 Inch Turbo 
3 Inch, compound 
4 Inch Turbo 
4 Inch, compound 
6 Inch Turbo 
6 Inch, compound 

Other Cham e s; 

Establishment 
Establishment (After Hours) 
Reconnection (Delinquent) 
Reconnectlon (After hours) 
Meter Test (calibration or leak detection) 
Water Test - Remove & Test Meter (Customer Request) 
Meter Test (if correct) 
Deposit Requirement 
Deposit Interest 
Re-establlshment (Within 12 months) 
NSF Check 
Deferred Payment, per month 
Meter Re-read (if correct) 
Late Charge 
Hourly Charge for after hours service 
Water line crosssing paved road 
Chages for emergency service not caused by Company 
Line Extension Agreement 
Sprinkler rate 
Master Metering 
Meter installation tampering (cutting lock or angle meter stops) 

Exhiblt 
Schedule H-3 
Page 4 
Witness: Bourassa 

$ 410.00 $ 
455.00 
520.00 
740.00 

1,235.00 
1,800.00 
1,705.00 
2,340.00 
2,700.00 
3,405.00 
5,035.00 
6,510.00 

Total Total 
Present Proposed 
C h a r c l e w  

41 0.00 
455.00 
520.00 
740.00 

1,235.00 
1,800.00 
1,705.00 
2,340.00 
2,700.00 
3,405.00 
5,035.00 
6,510.00 

25.00 $ 
50.00 $ 
50.00 $ 
75.00 $ 
50.00 $ 
35.00 $ 

- $  
(4 

6.00% 
(b) 

25.00 $ 
1.50% 

- $  
(c) 

cost 
(d) 

cost 
Cost 

(e) 
(9 

cost cost 

25.00 
50.00 
50.00 
75.00 
50.00 
35.00 

(a) 
6.00% 

(b) 
25.00 
1.50% 

(c) 
cost 

(d) 
cost 
cost 

(e) 
(9 

(a) Per Rule Rl4-2-403.8. 
(b) Per Rule R14-2-403.D. Monthly minimim times the number of months off system. 
(c) Creater of $5.00 or I .5% of unpaid balance. 
(d) Customer expense to be done by contractor with no responsibility to the Co-Op. 
(e) 1% of monthly mlnimum for a comparable meter connection, but no less than $7.00 per month. 
(9 Multiple dwelling on one meter. All dwellings, beyond direct connection which cross property lines, will 

be charged 100% of monthly minimum, and/or are required to have their own meter. If meter setvices more 
than one dwelling on property, second and each addtional connection each pay 50% of monthly minimum 
for the size meter. Responsibility for payment remains with the master meter customer. 



Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
Present and Proposed Rates 

Test Year Ended August 31,201 I 

Line - No. 
I 
2 Offsite Facitllties Hook-uo Fee 
3 
4 
5 Meter Size 
6 
7 5/8 x 314 Inch 
8 314 Inch 
9 I Inch 
10 1.5 Inch 
11 2 Inch 
12 3lnch 
13 4lnch 
14 6lnch 
15 
16 
17 
18 
I 9  
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Exhibit 
Schedule H-3 
Page 4 
Witness: Bourassa 

Present ProDosed 

$ 1,875 
$ 2,250 
$ 3,750 
$ 7,500 

$ 22,500 
$ 37,500 
$ 75,000 

$ 12,000 

$ 1,875 
$ 2,250 
$ 3,950 
$ 7,500 
$ 12,000 
$ 22,500 
$ 37,500 
$ 75,000 
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I. 

Q1. 
Al .  

Q2. 

A2. 

Q3* 

A3. 

Q4* 

A4. 

INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE OF TESTIMONY. 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

My name is Thomas J. Bourassa. My business address is 139 W. Wood Drive, 

Phoenix, Arizona 85029. 

WHAT IS YOUR PROFESSION AND BACKGROUND? 

I am a Certified Public Accountant and am self-employed, providing consulting 

services to utility companies as well as general accounting services. I have a B.S, 

in Chemistry and Accounting fkom Northern Arizona University (1 980) and an 

M.B.A. with an emphasis in Finance from the University of Phoenix (1991). 

COULD YOU BRIEFLY SUMMARIZE YOUR PRIOR WORK AND 

REGULATORY EXPERIENCE? 

Yes. Prior to becoming a private consultant, I was employed by High-Tech 

Institute, Inc., and served as controller and chief financial officer. Prior to working 

for High-Tech Institute, I worked as a division controller for the Apollo Group, Inc. 

Before joining the Apollo Group, I was employed at Kozoinan & Kernlode, CPAs. 

In that position, I prepared compilations and other write-up work for water and 

wastewater utilities, as well as tax returns, 

In my private practice, I have prepared mdor assisted in the preparation oi 

several water and wastewater utility rate applications before the Arizona 

Corporation Commission (((Commission”). Attached at Exhibit TJB-DT-1 is a 

summary of my regulatory work experience. 

ON WHOSE BEHALF ARE YOU TESTIFYING riv THIS PROCEEDING? 

I am testifying in this proceeding on behalf of the appIicant, Avra Water Co-op, 
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11. 

Q 5 e  

A5, 

Q6. 

A6, 

Tnc. (,,AWC” or the “Company”), AWC is seeking changes in its rates and charges 

for water utility service in its certificated service area, which area is located in 

Pima County, Arizona. 

OVERVlEW OF AWC’S REQUEST FOR RATE RELIEF 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

I will testify in support of the Coinpany’s proposed rates. I am sponsoring 

Schedules A through H, which are filed concurrently herewith in support of the 

Company’s application. I was responsible for the preparation of these schedules 

based on my investigation and review of the relevant books and records for the 

Company. 

PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE COMPANY’S APPLICATION. 

The test year used by AWC is the 12-month period which ended August 3 1,201 1. 

Since the Company is a member owned non-profit co-operative, a cost of capital 

analysis has not been performed. Instead, the revenue requirement is determined 

based on an operating margin approach. 

The Company proposes a 17 percent operating margin which will provide 

revenues sufficient to service long-term debt, to cover on-going operating 

expenses, and to fund expected future capital improvements to its system. 

The Company has proposed certain pro forma adjustments to take into 

account known and measurable changes to rate base, expenses and revenues. 

These pro forma adjustments are consistent with noma1 ratemaking and with the 

Commission’s rules and regulations. They are also necessary to obtain a normal or 
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Q7* 

A7. 

realistic relationship between revenues, expenses and rate base. 

The Company's fair value rate base is approximately $6,560,562. The 

increase in revenues to provide a 17 percent operating margin is approximately 

$187,331, an increase of approxiniately 11.62 percent over the adjusted and 

annualized test year revenues. The 17 percent operating margin results in a 4.66 

percent return on fair value rate base which is slightly above the current weighted 

average cost of debt at 4.07 percent. 

WHY IS THE COMPANY PILING FOR RATE INCREASES AT THIS 

TIME? 

The Company's last rate increase was approved on June 28,2007 (Decision 69681) 

using a test year ending August 31, 2005. Since that time, the Company has made 

significant investments in plant. Plant-in-service has increased by nearly $8.3 

million since the end of the last test year and rate base has increased by over $4.1 

million. Adjusted operating expenses have also increased. The adjusted operating 

expense in the instant case is over $230,000 greater than the amount adopted in the 

prior rate case. A major component of this increase is depreciation which is about 

$100,000 greater than in the previous rate case. This increase is due to the increase 

in depreciable plant-in-service since the last rate case. Employee pensions and 

benefits have also increased by over $60,000 due to increases in employee medical 

insurance costs. Salaries and wages have similarly increased. The increase in 

salaries and wages has kept pace with the rate of inflation since 2005. Expenses 

such as contractual services, insurance costs, and transportation expenses have also 

increased while other expenses such as purchased power and materials and 

supplies have decreased. As the application demonstrates, rate increases are 
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111. 

QS* 

A8. 

necessary to ensure that the Company has the ability to continue to service long- 

term debt as well as provide sufficient funds for on-going expenses and expected 

capital requirements. 

SUMMARY OF A, E, D AND F SCHEDULES 

MR. BOUFblSSA, LET’S TURN TO THE COMPANY’S SCHEDULES. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE SCHEDULES LABELED AS A, E, AND F. 

The A-1 Schedule is a summary of the rate base, operating income, current 

operating margin, required operating margin, operating income deficiency, and the 

increase in gross revenue. A 17 percent operating margin is requested. Revenues 

at present and proposed and customer classifications are also shown on this 

schedule, 

The A-2 Schedule is a swmary of results of operations for the test year, 

prior years, and a projected year at present rates and proposed rates. 

Schedule A-3 contains the Company’s capital structure for the test year and  

the two prior years. 

Schedule A-4 contains the plant construction, and plant in service for t h e  

test year and prior years. The projected plant additions are also shown on this 

schedule. 

Schedule A-5 is the summary of the Company’s changes in financia! 

position (cash flow) for the prior two years, the test year at present rates, and E 

projected year at present and proposed rates. 

The E Schedules are based on the Company’s actual operating results, as 

reported by the Company in annual reports filed with the Coinmission. The E-l 

Schedule contains the comparative balance sheet data the years ended August 31 

4 



2009, August 31,2010, and August 31,2011. 

Schedule E-2, page 1, contains the income statement for the 12 months 

ended August 31,2009, August 31,2010, andAugust 31,2011. 

Schedule E-3 contains the statements of changes in the Company’s financial 

position for the test year and the two prior years. 

Schedule E-4 provides the changes in membership equity. 

Schedule E-5 contains the Company’s plant in service at the end of the test 

year, and one year prior to the end of the test year, 

Schedule E-7 contains operating statistics for the years ended August 31, 

2009, August 31,2010, and August 31,2011. 

Schedule E-8 contains the taxes charged to operations. 

The accountant’s notes to the financial statements and the financial 

assumptions used in preparing the rate filing schedules are shown on Schedules E- 

9 and F-4, respectively, in accordance with the Commission’s standard filing 

requirements. A copy of the latest audit report is attached. 

Schedule F-1 contains the results of operations at the present rates (actual 

and adjusted), and at proposed rates. 

Schedule F-2 contains the summary of changes in financial position (cash 

flow) for the prior two years, the test year at present rates, and a projected year ai 

present and proposed rates. 

Schedule F-4 shows the Company’s projected construction requirements fool 

fiscal years 2012,2013, and 2014. 

Schedule F-4 contains the assumptions used in developing the adjustmentz 

and projections contained in the rate filing. 
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Q9* 
A9. 

IV, 

010. 

AIO. 

Q l l ,  

All.  

Q12. 

A12. 

WOULD YOU PLEASE DISCUSS THE D SCHEDULES? 

The D-1 schedule shows the suilvnary membership equity and long-term debt, 

Since the Company i s  a non-profit co-operative, a cost of capital analysis has not 

been performed. 

RATE BASE 

WOULD YOU EXPLAIN THE RATE BASE SCHEDULES, WHICH ARE 

LABELED AS THE B SCHEDULES? 

Yes. I will start with schedule B-5, which is the cash working capital allowance. 

The results produced by the “formula method” of computing the cash working 

capital allowance are shown. The Company is not requesting working capital in 

the instant case. 

PLEASE CONTINUE. 

The Company did not file schedule B-3 and B-4. The Company is requesting its 

original cost rate base (“OCRB”) be used as its fair value rate base (“FVRB’)). 

HAVE YOU PREPARED SCHEDULES SHOWING ADJUSTMENTS TO 

THE ORIGINAL COST RATE BASE? 

Yes. 

Company. 

The schedule B-2 shows adjustments to the OCRB proposed by the 

Schedules B-2, pages 2 through 5 are the supporting schedules, The 

Company is not proposing any adjustments to plant-in-service, accumulated 

depreciation, contributions-in-aid of construction or advances-in-aid of 

construction. 
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Q13. 

A13. 

Q14. 

A14. 

V. 

Q15, 

A15. 

DO THE PLANT AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION SHOWN ON B- 

2 REFLECT THE LAST COMMISSION RATE ORDER? 

Yes. The plant shown on Schedule B-2 started with the Commission-determined 

plant from the last rate case. B-2 schedule, pages 3.1 through 3.5 show plant 

additions and retirements since the last test year through the end of the test year in 

the instant case. The B-2 schedule also shows the computed accumulated 

depreciation balances by year since the last test year through end of the test year in 

the instant case. 

HOW WAS THE PROPOSED “FAIR VALUE” RATE BASE SHOWN ON 

A-1 DETERMINED? 

The FVRB shown on Schedule A-1 is based on OCRB which is reflected on the B- 

2 Schedule. 

INCOME STATEMENT 

LET’S MOVE ON TO THE C SCHEDULES, PLEASE EXPLAIN THE 

ADJUSTMENTS YOU ARE PROPOSING TO THE INCOME 

STATEMENT AS SHOWN ON SCHEDULES C-1 AND (2-2. 

The following is a swmnary of adjustments for Schedule C- 1 : 

Adjustment number 1 annualizes depreciation expense. The depreciation 

rates approved in the prior rate case was based on individual rates by asset class. 

The Company does not propose changes to these rates. 

Adjustment number 2 increases the property taxes based on proposed 
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Q16. 

A16. 

Q17. 

A17. 

revenues. The Company has recognized the assessment ratio as set forth in A.R.S. 

5 42-1 500 1, entitled ‘‘Assessed Valuation of Class One Property”. The Company 

has proposed an assessment ratio of 20 percent which reflects the assessment ratio 

which will be used by the Arizona Department of Revenue for Class One property 

through the end of 20 12. 

HOW DID YOU COMPUTE THE PROPERTY TAXES AT PROPOSED 

RATES? 

To determine full cash value, I used the method employed by the Arizona 

Department of Revenue - Centrally Valued Properties (“ADOR” or “the 

Department”). This method determines full cash value by using twice the average 

of three years of revenue, plus an addition for CWIP and a deduction for the book 

value of transportation equipment. In the instant case, I used two times the 

adjusted revenues for 2011 and the revenues at proposed rates for computing the 

three year average of revenues. The assessed value (20 percent of full cash value) 

was then multiplied by the property tax rate to determine adjusted property tax 

expense. I computed the property tax rate using the Company’s 201 1 property tax 

statements. 

IS THIS SYNCHRONIZATION OF PROPERTY TAX EXPENSE WITH 

REVENUES PROPER RATE MAKING? 

Yes. Like income taxes, property taxes must be adjusted to ensure that the new 

rates are sufficient to produce the authorized return on rate base. For this reason, 

the Commission has repeatedly utilized proposed revenue increases to determine 

an appropriate level of property tax expense to be recovered through rates. 
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QlS, 

A18. 

Ql9. 

A19. 

IS THIS CONSISTENT WITH PRIOR COMMISSION DECISIONS? 

Yes. E.g., Chaparral City Water Company, Decision No. 68176 (September 30, 

2005); Rio Rico Utilities, Decision No. 67279 at 8; Arizona Water Company, 

Decision No. 64282 at 12-13; Bella Vista Water Company, Decision No. 65350 at 

16; Arizona-American Water Company, Decision No. 67093 at 9-10. In fact, the 

methodology is consistent with these decisions where two years of adjusted test 

year revenues and one year of proposed revenues were used to determine Eull cash 

value. In the Arizona-American Water Coinpany rate proceeding (Decision 

67093), the Commission concluded that “Staff calculated property taxes using its 

proposed adjusted test year revenues twice and its recommended revenues once to 

calculate a three year average of revenues. We agree with Staff that using only 

historical revenues to calculate property taxes in the cost of service analysis fails to 

capture the effects of fbture revenue from new rates, and can result in an 

understatement or overstatement of property tax expense.” Decision 67093 at 9- 

10. 

MR. BOURASSA, ISN’T THERE A LAG FROM THE TIME NEW RATES 

CHARGED CUSTOMERS GO INTO EFFECT AND THE DATE ON 

WHICH PROPERTY TAXES ARE ACTUALLY PAID? 

Yes. As an example, if new rates for the Company went into effect on January 1, 

2012, property taxes based on these new rates would first appear on the property 

tax bill received in September 2013. However, the Company should be accruing 

property taxes to match the revenues collected. Thus, there is no mismatch 

between revenues and expenses. Moreover, the property taxes resulting from my 
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Q20. 

A20. 

Q21. 

A21. 

Q22. 

A22. 

calculation are based on only a portion of proposed revenues. To properly 

consider the future impact of the rate increases, I should have computed the 

proposed property taxes based only on proposed revenues rather than averaging 

proposed and historic revenues. Consequently, this adjustment is conservative. 

PLEASE CONTINUE WITH YOUR DESCRIPTION OP THE INCOME 

STATEMENT ADJUSTMENTS. 

Adjustment number 3 shows the rate case expense, Rate case expense is estimated 

to be $80,000. The Company is proposing to amortize rate case expense over four 

years. The impact on the test year is $20,000, 

DO YOU BELIEVE THIS IS A REASONABLE AMOUNT OF RATE CASE 

EXPENSE GIVEN THE lUCQUESTED INCREASE IN REVENUE? 

Yes. Factors that influence rate case expense include the nature and requirements 

of the Commission’s ratemaking process and the number of parties, issues and 

complexity of the proceedings. 

PLEASE DISCUSS THESE FACTORS? 

The Company cannot raise its rates except by filing for rate relief and the 

Commission dictates the process for obtaining rate relief. The Company, witb 

roughly 2,540 customers, is a Class B utility and has to file the same schedules as a 

Class A (Le., A P S ,  Arizona Water, SW Gas) utility with hundreds of thousands oj 

customers. In addition to the filing and notice requirements imposed by the  

Commission, the Company must prepare two to three rounds of pre-filed 

testimony, respond to multiple rounds of data requests, participate in all of the 
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Q23. 

A23. 

Q24, 

A24. 

Q25. 

procedural and evidentiary hearings and open meetings, and file closing briefs. 

The number of parties also has a substantial impact on rate case expense. 

Customers and other interveners add to rate case expense and the complexity of the 

proceedings. The number and complexity of disputed issues also influences total 

rate case expense, and those impacts cannot be lcnown until the case proceeds. 

IS THIS WHY YOU RlEFERRED TO THE RATE CASE EXPENSE AS AN 

ESTIMATE? 

Yes; and I can only consider the foreseeable. If things turn out more complicated 

than anticipated, if there are intervenors, the Company will modify its request to 

account for that increased expense. Conversely, if the case proceeds and rate case 

expense is lower than expected, we would make an appropriate adjustment 

downward. 

SHOULDN’T THE COMPANY BEAR SOME OF THE BURDEN OF RATE 

CASE EXPENSE? 

As a practical matter, the utility always does. My estimate of $80,000 assumes the 

Company will actually incur a higher amount of total rate case expense. I would 

also agree that if the utility does something improper, or advances positions in bad- 

faith, it should shoulder the burden of such actions. But, as I testified, t h c  

Commission dictates the process, not the utility and absent such circumstances, thc 

utility must be allowed to recover its reasonably incurred rate case expense. 

WHY IS THE COMPANY PROPOSING TO USE A POUR YEAR 

AMORTIZATION PERIOD? 

11 
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A25. 

Q26, 

A.26. 

Q27. 

A27. 

Q28. 

A28. 

This is approximately the time period the Company expects to file another case. 

PLEASE CONTINUE. 

Adjustment number 4 annualizes revenues to the year-end number of customers for 

each meter size. This adjustment is intended to annualize revenues on the basis that 

the number of customers at year end were receiving service during the entire 12 

months of the test year, The annualization was based on the number of customers 

at the end of the test year, compared to the actual number of customers on each size 

meter during each month of the test year. Average revenues by month were 

computed for the test year for each meter size. The average revenues were then 

multiplied by the increase (or decrease) in the number of customers for each month 

of the test year. There was slightly more customers at the end of the test year than 

at the beginning of the test year. 

WHY IS THE COMPANY PROPOSING A DOWNWARD REVENUE 

ANNUALIZATION ADJUSTMENT OF OVER $33,000? 

Due to a change in the billing cycle process, the Company recorded over $30,000 

more revenues in June 2011 than was normal. This is not a recurring event and 

revenues need to be adjusted accordingly to make the level of revenue reflective of 

the revenues expected on a going forward basis. 

PLEASE CONTINUE. 

Adjustment number 5 annualizes purchased power. This adjustment is intended to 

match the annualization of revenues in Adjustment number 4. 

Adjustment number 6 annualizes purchased power costs based on the 

12 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Q29. 

A29. 

Q30. 

A30. 

Q31, 

A31. 

annualized gallons sold associated with annualizing revenues to the year-end 

number of customers. 

HAS THE COMPANY REQUESTED OPERATING COSTS AND 

PURCHASED WATER COSTS IN THE INSTANT CASE? 

No. The Company expects to complete its purchase of Central Arizona Project 

(“CAP”) allocation in fiscal year 2012 with a final payment of $1 15,000. The CAP 

allocation cost will total $575,000. The Company also incurs about $15,000 

annually for annual M&I CAP costs. No CAP costs are included in operating 

expenses in the instant case. However, the Company continues to believe 

expenditures for CAP water are prudent and necessary for its long-term water 

supply needs. 

DOESN’T THE COMPANY HAVE A CAP PURCHASED WATER 

SURCHARGE ADJUSTMENT TARIFF? 

Yes. The CAP surcharge (which was approved in Decision No. 64008, September 

4, 2001), is designed to cover annual M&I costs plus delivery charges in addition 

to 1/25 of the cost to acquire the CAP allocation. In other words, the Company 

will recover the CAP allocation over a period of 25 years. However, since the 

Company is still in the planning stage of how it will utilize the CAP allocation the 

Company is not implementing the surcharge at this time. 

PLEASE CONTINUE, 

Adjustment number 7 annualizes transportation expenses for vehicle leases 

acquired during the test year. 
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Adjustment number 8 annualizes salaries and wages and related payroll 

taxes. 

Adjustment number 9 annualizes employee benefits. This adjustment is 

associated with the annudization of wages and salaries. 

Adjustment number 10 removes non-recurring test year other revenues and 

expenses. While this adjustment is “below-theline” and does not impact operating 

revenues and/or expense, the adjustment is shown to provide a truer picture of the 

net income on a going forward basis. 

Adjustment number 11 synchronizes interest expense with rate base. While 

this adjustment is also “below-the-line” and does not impact operating revenues 

and/or expense, the adjustment is shown to provide a truer picture o€ the net 

income on a going forward basis. 

VI. RATE DESIGN 

Q32. WHAT ARE THE COMPANY’S PRESENT RATES? 

A32. The present rates for customers with a meter size ofi 

Meter Monthly Gallons included 
Size (Inch) Minimum in Monthly Minimum 

518x314 $ 28.29 0 

314 $ 42.44 0 

1 $ 70.73 0 

1 112 $ 141.46 0 

2 $ 226.34 0 

3 $ 452.69 0 
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4 $ 707.32 

6 $ 1,414.65 

StandpipdBulk $ 0.00 

NOTE: Master Metering/Multiple Dwellings on one meter: All dwellings, 

beyond direct connection which cross property lines, will be charged 100 

percent of monthly minimum, andor are required to have their own meter. 

If the meter serves more than one dwelling on the same property, the second 

and each additional connection shall each pay 50% of monthly minilnuin for 

the size meter. Responsibility for payment remains with master meter 

customer. 

The commodity charges and tiers by meter size are: 

Meter Charge 
Tier (gallons). per 1,000 gallons 

5/8 and 34 Inch 1 to 8,500 $2.20 

8,501 to 16,500 $2.35 

Over 16,500 $2.50 

1 Inch and larger 1 to 20,000 $2.20 

20,001 to 40,000 $2.35 

Over 40,000 $2.50 

The standpipe rate and bulk water rate is $4.00 per 1,000 gallons. 

Q33. WHAT ARE THE COMPANY’S PROPOSED RATES? 

A3 3. The proposed rates for customers with a meter size of: 
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Meter 
Size (Inch) 

518 

314 

1 

1 112 

2 

3 

4 

6 

StandpipeIBulk 

Monthly 
Minimum 

$ 28.29 

$ 42.44 

$ 70.73 

$ 141.46 

$ 226.34 

$ 452.69 

$ 707.32 

$ 1,414.65 

$ 0.00 

Gallons included 
in Monthly Minimum 

NOTE: Master MeterindMultiple Dwellings on one meter: All dwellings, 

beyond direct connection which cross property lines, will be charged 100 

percent of monthly minimum, andlor are required to have their own meter. 

If the meter serves inore than one dwelling on the same property, the second 

and each additional connection shall each pay 50% ofmontlily minimum for 

the size meter. Responsibility for payment remains with inaster meter 

customer . 
The comiodity charges and tiers by meter size are: 

Meter Charge 
Size (Inch) Tier (gallons) per 1.000 gallons 

518 and 34 Inch 1 to 7,500 $2.50 

7,501 to 15,000 $3.12 

Over 15,000 $3.74 
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Q34. 

A34. 

1 0 to 18,750 gals 

Over 18,750 gals 

1-1/2 0 to 37,500 gals 

Over 37,500 gals 

2 0 to 60,000 gals 

Over 60,000 gals 

3 0 to 120,000 gals 

Over 120,000 gals 

4 0 to 187,500 gals 

Over 187,500 gals 

6 0 to 375,000 gals 

Over 375,000 gals 

$3.12 

$3.74 

$3.12 

$3.74 

$3.12 

$3.74 

$3.12 

$3.74 

$3.12 

$3.74 

$3.12 

$3.74 

The proposed standpipe rate and bulk water rate is $4.00 per 1,000 gallons 

with no minimum monthly charge. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE COMPANY’S PROPOSED RATE DESIGN. 

The Company proposes no change in the monthly minimums. The monthly 

minimums for 1 inch and larger meters sizes are currently scaled on the meter 

flows of a 5/8x3/4 inch meter, The proposed design utilizes a 3-tier design for the 
5/8x3/4 inch and the % inch meters and a 2-tier design for the 1 inch and large1 

meters. The Company is proposing that the first tier break over point for thc 

5/8x3/4 inch meter is 7,500 gallons and is 1,000 gallons less than the current firs1 

tier break-over point of 8,500. This recognizes that additional conservation may be 

attained while still recognizing that the service territory is rural and consists 0: 

many homes with larger lots and with live stock. The typical first tier break ova 
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Q35. 

A35. 

Q36. 

A36. 

point in Commission adopted rate designs is 3,000 to 4,000 gallons. This is 

generally considered a subsistence level of water. However, the Company believes 

that this is too low for the general nature and characteristics of its residential 

customers. As is typical, the break over points for the 1 inch and larger meters are 

scaled on the relative meter flow of a 5/8 inch meter. The first tier commodity rate 

is the second tier coinmodity rate of the smaller 5/8x3/4 inch and % inch meter. 

The second tier commodity rate is the third tier commodity rate of the smaller 

5/8x3/4 inch and % inch meter. 

DID YOU PREPARE A COST OF SERVICE STUDY TO DERIVE THE 

MONTHLY MINIMUMS AND COMMODITY RATES? 

No. The monthly miniinuins are based on the rates from the prior rate case. The 

Company is not proposing m increase in the monthly mininlums. 

WOULD A COST OF SERVICE STUDY DETERMINE THE 

COMMODITY RATES, IF THE COMMODITY RATES ARE INVERTED, 

THAT IS THE CHARGE PER 1,000 GALLONS INCREASES AS’ MORE 

WATER IS USED? 

No. A cost of service study will determine the revenues that should be collected 

froin monthly minimum charges cand the revenues that should be collected from 

the rates charged for the commodity. Inverted rates for the commodity charge 

are not justified through a cost of service study. The exception being if the cost 

of service study is prepared based on incremental plant investment. Inverted 

rates are really to encourage conservation. The Company’s existing rate structure 

has inverted coniniodity rates. 
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Q37. 

A37 

Q38. 

A38. 

WOULD YOU PLEASE EXPLAIN THE TIERS AND THE COMMODITY 

RATES? 

The commodity rate tiers are same for 5/8x3/4 inch and 34 inch. The monthly 

minimum charges are higher for meters larger than 5/8x3/4 inch with the 

exception of the % inch meter. The monthly minimuins are supposed to reflect 

the demand that customers with larger meters place on the system. A customer 

on a meter size larger than 5/8x3/4 inch is already paying for his or her higher 

demand. Thus, the commodity rate tiers should reflect the higher monthly 

minimuins already being paid. To achieve the balance for higher monthly 

minimums, customers on larger sized meters should have more gallons in each 

rate tier, 

WHAT IS THE IMPORTANCE OF THE COMMODITY RATES, AND 

HOW DID YOU COMPUTE THEM? 

The first goal of commodity rates should be to generate the revenue requirement. 

Thus, commodity rates are very important. The second goal of the commodity 

rates should be that they are understandable by customers. The third goal of the 

commodity rates is to give customers a price signal to encourage water usage 

conservation. 

The first commodity tier rate is the most important, as most customers 

(5/8x3/4 inch and 56 inch customers make up nearly 99 percent of customer base 

and use about 98.5 percent of the water sold) will be charged this rate. Here, I set 

the commodity rate at $2.50, or approximately 13.64 percent higher than the 

existing commodity rate of $2.20. For the proposed second tier commodity rate, 
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Q39. 

A39. 

Q4O. 

A41. 

I increased the proposed first tier commodity rate by $0.62 to $3.12 per 1,000 

gallons, or approximately 32.77 percent over the current $2.35 second tier 

commodity rate. For the proposed third tier commodity rate, I increased the 

proposed second tier charge by $0.62 to $3.74 per 1,000 gallons, or 

approximately 49.6% over the existing $2.50 third tier commodity rate. 

WHY IS THE COMPANY PROPOSING THIS RATE DESIGN? 

The Company choose this rate design, in part, to further encourage water 

conservation, help to maintain revenue stability, and help to distribute the rate 

increase to all meter sizes as equitably as possible. The Company also 

recognizes that one of the main points of contention in the prior rate case was the 

rate design. The proposed rate design nioves the rate design further towards the 

typical rate designs adopted by this Commission in the recent past. 

DOESN’T THE TYPICAL RATE DESIGN HAVE A FIRST TIER BLOCK 

OF 3,000 to 4,000 GALLONS? 

Yes. However, the Company also believes setting a low first tier, at say 3,000 to 

4,000 gallons, is not warranted. The Company serves a rural community and 

many customers have livestock and employ evaporative cooling systems during 

the hot summer months. The Company believes the minimum amount of non- 

discretionary water is higher than in a typical urban or high density community. 

The Company believes setting the first tier to 7,500 gallons for the 5/8x3/4 inch 

and % inch meters, which is lower than the current level of 8,500 gallons, further 

promotes conservation. Approximately 63 percent of the 5/8x3/4 inch customer 

billings have usage less than 7,500 gallons. 
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Q42. 

A42. 

443. 

A43. 

Q44. 

A44. 

Q45. 

A45, 

Q46, 

A46, 

WHAT IS THE RATE IMPACT ON RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS 

USING THE MONTHLY AVERAGE WATER USAGE? 

Customers on 5/8  meters who consume the average quantity of water (9,221 

gallons per month) will experience a rate increase of $3.73 per month, or an 

increase of approximately 7.65 percent. 

ARE THERE PROPOSED CHANGES TO OTHER SERVICE CHARGES? 

No. 

HAS THE COMPANY FILED A FORM OF TARIFF IN THIS 

APPLICATION? 

Yes, it has. It is attached to the Application as Exhibit TJB-DT-2. 

IS THAT TARIFF IN A FORM SIMILAR TO THE TARIFF PREVIOUSLY 

APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION FOR THIS COMPANY? 

Yes it is. 

DOES THE COMPANY SPECIFICALLY REQUEST THAT THE 

COMMISSION APPROVE THE FORM OF THAT TARIFF? 

Yes. When the Tariff is filed as a compliance item with the approved rates and 

charges, the Company would like to have the form pre-approved so that there is 

no confusion between the Staff and the Company as to what the Commission 

desires in that Tariff. 
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Q47. HAVE YOU PROVIDED ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS PART 

OF THIS APPLICATION? 

A47. Yes. In an effort to assist Staff in its analysis of this Application, I have attached 

the Company’s 20 1 1 Arizona Department of Environmental Quality Compliance 

Report, the Company’s Plant Inventory Report, and the Company’s Water Use 

Data Sheet at Exhibit TJB-DT-3 

Q46. DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

A46. Yes. 
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Exhibit TJB-DT-1 
RESUME OH THOMAS J. BOURASSA, CPA 

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND 

B.S. Northern Arizona University Cliemistry/Accounting (1980) 
M.B .A. University of Phoenix with Emphasis in Finance (1 991) 
C.P.A. State of Arizona (1995) 
Continuing Professional Education - In areas of tax, accounting, management, 
economics, finance, ethics (80 hrs every two years) 

MEMBERSHIPS 
Arizona Society of CPAs 
Water Utilities Association of Arizona 
American Water Works Association 
Society of Regulatory Financial Analysts 

EMPLOYMENT EXPERXENCE 

1995 - Present CPA - Self Employed 
Consultant to utilities on regulatory matters including all aspects of 
rate applications (rate base, income statement, cost of capital, cost 
of service, and rate design), rate reviews, certificates of 
convenience and necessity (CC&N), CC&N extensions, financing 
applications, accounting order applications, and off-site facilities 
hook-up fee applications. Provide expert testimony as required. 

Consult on various aspects of business, financial and accounting 
matters including best business practices, generally accepted 
accounting principles, generally accepted ratemaking principles, 
project analysis, cash flow analysis, regulatory treatment of certain 
expenditures and investments, business valuations, and rate 
reviews . 
Litigation support services. 

1992- 1995 

1989-1992 

1985-1989 

Employed by High-Tech Institute, Phoenix, Arizona as Controller 
and C.F.O. 

Employed by Alta Technical School, a division of University of 
Phoenix as Division Controller. 

Employed by M.L.R. Builders, Tampa and Pensacola, Florida as 
OperationdAccounting Manager 
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1982-1985 

1981-1982 

Employed by and part owner in Area Sand and Clay Company, 
Pensacola, Florida. 

Employed by Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana as 
Teaching Assistant. 
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SUMMARY OF REGULATORY WORK EXPERIENCE AS SELF EMPLOYED 
CONSULTANT 

COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION 
Pima Utility Company 
Docket W-02199A-11-0329 
Docket SW-02199A-11-0330 

Permanent Rate Application - Water and 
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified 
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, 
Revenue Requirement, Cost of Service, 
Rate Design, and Cost of Capital. 

Work on financing application (pending), 

California Pacific Energy Company Work on preparation of permanent rate 
application. 

Livco Water Company 
Docket S W-02563A-11-02 13 

Permanent Rate Application - Water and 
Sewer. Prepared short-form schedules for 
Rate Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill 
Counts, and Rate Design, 

Orange Grove Water Company 
Docket W-02237A-11-01 SO 

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared 
schedules on Plant, Income Statement, 
Revenue Requirement, and Rate Design. 

Goodman Water Company 
Docket W-025OOA-10-0382 

Doney Park Water 
Docket W-01416A- 10-0450 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of 
Capital. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, and Rate Design. 

Grimmelmnn, et. al. v. Pulte Home 
Corporation, et. al., case no. CV-08-187s- 
PHX-FJM, the United States District Court 
for the District of Arizona. 

Consultant to defendant and expert 
witness for defendant on rates and 
ratemaling. 

Southern Arizona Home Builders 
As so ciation 

Consultant on ratemaking aspects to line 
extension policies (electric), 

H20 Water Company Valuation 

Tierra Linda HOS Water Company Valuation 
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COMPANY/CLIENT FUNCTION 

Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 
Docket W-03 S83A-09-0589 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of 
Capital, 

Coronado Utilities 
Docket SW-04305A-09-0291 

Little Park Water Company 
Docket W-02 192A-09-053 1 

Sahuarita Water Company 
Docket W-03718A-09-0359 

Bella Vista Water Company 
Southern Sunrise Water Company 
Northern Sunrise Water Company 
Docket W-02465A-09-0414 

W-02453A-09-04 14 
W-02454A-09-04 14 

Rio Rico Utilities, Inc 
Docket WS-02676A-09-0257 

Permanent Rate Application - 
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and 
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income 
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate 
Design, and Cost of Capital. 

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared 
schedules on Plant, Income Statement, 
Revenue Requirement, and Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Rate Design, Cost of 
Service, and Cost of Capital. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Rate Design, Cost of 
Service, and Cost of Capital, 

Permanent Rate Application - Water and 
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified 
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, 
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design, and 
Cost of Capital. 

Litchfield park Service Company 
Docket SW-01428A-09-0103 

Permanent Rate Application - Water and 
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified 
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, 
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design, Cost 
of Service, and Cost of Capital. 

W-01428A-09-0104 

Town of Thatcher v. City of Safurd, CV 
2007-240, Superior Court of Arizona 

Consultant to plaintiff on ratemaking and 
cost of service. 
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COMPANY/CLIENT 

Valencia Water Company 
Before the California Public Utility 
Comnlission 09-05-002 

Valley Utilities 
Docket W-01412A-08-0586 

Black Mountain Sewer Conipany 
Docket SW-02361A-08-0609 

FUNCTION 

Cost of Capital 

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared 
schedules and testified on Rate Base, 
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, and Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of 
Capital I 

Far West Water and Sewer Company 
Docle t W S -03 478 A-08 -060 8 

Interim Rate Application (Emergency 
Rates) 

Farmers Water Company 
Docket W-01654A-08-0502 

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared 
schedules and testified on Rate Base, 
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, and Rate Design. 

Far West Water and Sewer Company 
Docket WS-03478A-08-0454 

Permanent Rate Application. Sewer. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Rate Design and Cost of 
Capital. 

Ridgeline Water Company, LLC 
Docket W-20589A-08-0173 

Sacramento Utilities, Inc. 
Docket SW-20576A-08-0067 

Johnson Utilities 
Docket WS-02987A-08-0180 

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
- Water. Prepared pro-forma balance 
sheets, income statements, plant 
schedules, rate base, and financing. 

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
- Wastewater. Prepared pro-forma 
balance sheets, income statements, plant 
schedules, rate base, and financing. 

Permanent Rate Application. Water and 
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testified 
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, 
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design and 
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COMPANY/CLlENT 

Orange Grove Water Company 
Docket W-02237A-08-0455 

Far West Water and Sewer Company 
Docket WS-03478A-07-0442 

Oak Creek Water No. 1 
Docket W-01392A-07-0679 

ICR Water Users Association 
Docket W-02824-07-0388 

Johnson Utilities 

H20, Inc 
Docket W-02234A-07-0550 

Chaparral City Water Company 
Docket W-02 1 13A-07-055 1 

Valley Utilities 
Docket W -0 141 2A-07-056 1 

Valley Utilities 
Docket W-01412A-07-280 

Valley Utilities 

FUNCTION 
Cost of Capital. 

Participate in 40-252 proceeding. 

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared 
schedules on Plant, Income Statement, 
Revenue Requirement, and Rate Design. 

Financing Application, Prepare schedules 
to support application. 

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared 
schedules and testified on Rate Base, 
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, and Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared 
schedules and testified on Rate Base, 
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, and Rate Design. 

Valuation consultant in the matter of the 
sale of Johnson Utilities assets to the 
Town of Florence. 

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared 
schedules and testified on Rate Base, 
Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of 
Capital. 

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared 
schedules and testified on Rate Base, Plant, 
Income Statement, Revenue Requirement, 
Rate Design, and Cost of Capital, 

Financing Application. Prepare schedules 
to support application. 

Emergency Rate Application. Prepare 
schedules to support application, 

Accounting Order. Assist in preparing 
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COMPANYKLIENT 
Docket W-01412A-07-0278 

Litchfield Park Service Company 
Docket W-0142714-06-0807 

Golden Shores Water Company 
Docket W-01815A-07-0117 

Diablo Village Water Company 
Docket W-02309A-07-0140 

Diablo Village Water Company 
Docket W-02309A-07-0399 

Saliuarita Water Company 
(Rancho Sahuarita Water Co.) 
Docket W-03718A-07-0687 

Utility Source, L.L.C. 
Docket WS-04235A-06-03 03 

Tierra Buena Water Company 

Goodman Water Company 
Docket W-02500A-06-0281 

Links at Coyote Wash Utilities 

FUNCTION 
definition and scope of costs for deferral 
for fhture regulatory consideration and 
treatment, 

7 

Accounting Order. Assist in preparing 
definition and scope of costs for deferral 
for future regulatory consideration and 
treatment. 

Permanent Rate Application. Water. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of 
Capital. 

Off-site facilities hook-up fee application. 
Prepare schedules to support application. 

Permanent Rate Application (Class C). 
Water. Prepared schedules and testified 
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, 
Revenue Requirement, Rate Design, and 
Cost of Capital. 

Extension Certificate of Convenience and 
Necessity - Water. Prepared pro-forma 
balance sheets, income statements, plant 
schedules, rate base, and financing. 

Permanent Rate Application- Water and 
Wastewater. Prepared schedules and 
testified on Rate Base, Plant, Income 
Statement, Revenue Requirement, Rate 
Design, and Cost of Capital. 

Valuation of Tierra Buena Water 
Company for estate purposes. 

Permanent Rate Application (Class C). 
Water. Prepared schedules and testified 
on Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, 
and Cost of Capital. 

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 



COMPANYICLIENT 
Docket SW-0421OA-06-0220 

New River Utilities 
Docket W-0173A-06-0171 

Johnson Utilities 
Docket WS-02987A-04-0501 
Docket WS-02987A-04-0177 

Bachnann Springs Utility 
Docket WS-03953A-07-0073 

Avra Water Cooperative 
Docket W-02 12GA-06-0234 

Gold Canyon Sewer Company 
Docket SW-025 19 1A-06-00 15 

FUNCTION 
- Sewer. Prepared pro-forma balance 
sheets, income statements, plant 
schedules, rate base, fincancing, and initial 
rate design. 

Extension Certificate of Convenience and 
Necessity - Water. Prepared pro-forma 
balance sheets, income statements, plant 
schedules, rate base, and financing. 

Extension of Certificate of Convenience 
and Necessity - Sewer. Prepared pro- 
forma balance sheets, income statements, 
plant schedules, rate base, fmancing, and 
initial rate design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water and 
Sewer, Prepared short-form schedules for 
Rate Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill 
Counts, and Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, and Rate Design 

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of 
Capital. 

State of Arizona v. Far West Water nnd 
Sewer, No. 1 CA-CR 06-01 60 

Expert witness on behalf of defendant in 
penalty phase of case. 

Far West Water and Sewer Company 
Docket WS-03478A-05-0801 

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of 
Capital. 

Black Mountain Sewer Company 
Docket SW -023 G 1 A-05 -0 657 

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Rate Design, and Cost of 
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COMPANY /C L E N  T 

Balterra Sewer Company 
Docket SW-02304A-05-0586 

Community Water Company of Green 
Valley 
Docket W-02304A-05-0830 

McClain Water Systems 
Northern Sunrise Water 
Southern Sunrise Water 
Docket W-020453A-06-0251 

Valley Utilities Water Company 
Docket W-O1412A-04-0376 

Valley Utilities Water company 
Docket W-0 14 12A-04-0376 

Beardsley Water Company 
Docket W-02074A-04-0358 

Pine Water Company, Inc. 
Docket W-035 12A-03-0279 

Chaparral City Water Company 
Docket W-02113A-04-0616 

Tierra Linda Home Owners Association 

FUNCTION 
Capit a1 . 
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
- Sewer. Prepared pro-foima balance 
sheets, income statements, plant 
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial 
rate design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, and Rate Design, 

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
- Water. Prepared pro-forma balance 
sheets, income statements, plant 
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial 
rate design. 

Off-site facilities hook-up fee application. 
Prepare schedules to support application. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Prepared schedules and testified on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, and 
Revenue Requirement. Assisted in 
preparation of Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate 
Base, Inmine Statement, Plant, Bill 
Counts, and Rate Design. 

Interim and Permanent Rate Application, 
Financing Application - Water. Prepared 
schedules and testified on Rate Base, 
Plant, Income Statement, Cost of Capital, 
and Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared 
schedules and testified on Rate Base, 
Plant, and Income Statement. Assisted in 
preparation Rate Design. 

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
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COMPANY/CLIENT 
Docket W-0423A-04-0075 

Diamond Ventures - Red Rock Utilities 
Docket WS-04245A-04-0184 

Arizona-American Water Company, Inc. 
Docket WS-01303A-02-0867 
Docket WS-01303A-02-08 68 
Docket WS-01303A-02-0869 
Docket WS-01303A-02-0870 
Docket WS-01303A-02-0908 

Bella Vista Water Company, Inc. 
Docket W-02465A-0 1-0776 

Green Valley Water Company 
Docket (2000 Not Filed) 

Gold Canyon Sewer Company 
Docket SW-025 19A-00-0638 

Rio Verde Utilities, Inc. 
Docket W S-02 1 5 GA-00-03 2 1 

FUNCTION 
- Water. Prepared pro-forma balance 
sheets, income statements, plant 
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial 
rate design. 

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
-Water and Sewer. Prepared pro-forma 
balance sheets, income statements, plant 
schedules, rate base, financing, and initial 
rate design. 

Permanent Rate Application Water and 
Sewer (10 divisions). Prepared schedules 
and testimony on Rate Base, Plant, 
Income Statement, and Revenue 
Requirement. Assisted in preparation of 
Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Prepared schedules and testimony on Rate 
Base, Plant, Income Statement, and 
Revenue Requirement. Assisted in 
preparation of Cost of Capital and Rate 
Design. 

Permanent Rate Application. Prepared 
schedules and testimony on Rate Base, 
Plant, Income Statement, and Revenue 
Requirement. Assisted in preparation of 
Cost of Capital and Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer. 
Prepared schedules and testimony on Rate 
Base, Plant, Revenue Requirement, and 
Income Statement. Assisted in 
preparation of Cost of Capital and Rate 
Design, 

Permanent Rate Application - Water and 
Sewer. Prepared schedules and testimony 
on Rate Base, Plant, Revenue Requirement, 
and Income Statement. Assisted in 
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COMPANY/CLIENT 

Livco Water Company 
Livco Sewer Company 
Docket SW-02563A-05-0820 

Livco Water Company 
Docket S W-025 63A-07-0506 

Cave Creek Sewer Company 

Avra Water Cooperative 
Docket W-02126A-00-0269 

Town of Or0 Valley 

Far West Water Company 
Docket WS-03478A-99-0144 

FUNCTION 
preparation of Cost of Capital and Rate 
Design, 

Permanent Rate Application -Water. 
Prepared short-form schedules for Rate 
Base, Income statement, Plant, Bill 
Counts, and Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water and 
Sewer, Prepared short-forin schedules for 
Rate Base, Income Statement, Plant, Bill 
Counts, and Rate Design. 

Revenue Requirement, Rate Adjustment 
and Rate Design - Sewer. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Assisted in preparation of Rate Base, Plant, 
Income Statement, Revenue Requirement, 
and Rate Design. 

Revenue Requirements, Water Rate 
Adjustments and Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Assisted in preparation of schedules for 
Rate Base, Income Statement, Revenue 
Requirement, Lead-Lag Study, Cost of 
Capital, and Rate Design. 

MHC Operating Limited Partnership 
Sedona Venture Wastewater 
Doclet W- 

Permanent Rate Application - Sewer, 
Assisted in preparation of schedules for 
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and 
Rate Design. 

Vail Water Company 
Docket W-0165lB-99-0406 

Permanent Rate Application. Assisted in 
preparation of schedules for Rate Base, 
Plant, Income Statement, and Rate Design. 

E&T Water Company 
Docket W-01409A-95-0440 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Assisted in preparation of schedules for 
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and 
Rate Design. 

New River Utility Pennanent Rate Application - Water. 

11 



COMPANYKLIENT 
Docket W-0 1737A-99-063 3 

Golden Shores Water 
Docket W-01815A-98-0645 

Ponderosa Utility Company 
Docket W-01717A-99-0572 

Chaparral City Water Company 
Docket (1 999 Not Filed) 

FUNCTION 
Assisted in preparation of schedules for 
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and 
Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Assisted in preparation of schedules for 
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and 
Rate Design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Assisted in preparation of schedules for 
Rate Base, Plant, Income Statement, and 
Rare Design. 

Permanent Rate Application - Water. 
Prepared schedules and testimony on Rate 
Base, Plant, Revenue Requirenient, and 
Income Statement. Assisted in preparation 
of Cost of Capital and Rate Design. 
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PART ONE 
STATEMENT OF CHARGES 

WATER SERVICE 

I. RATES 

the following rates and charges to become effective with July 1,2007 usage. 
In Opinion and Order No. 69681, dated June 28,2007, the Commission approved 

Meter Size 
Inches 

A. General Service 

518” x 314” Meter 
3/4” Meter 
1” Meter 

1 112”Meter 
2” Meter 
3” Meter 
4‘’ Meter 
6” Meter 

5/8 x % inch meter, and 
34 inch meter 

Usage Included in 
Minimum Charge 

Gallons 

-0- 
-0- 
-0- 
-0- 
-0- 
-0- 
-0- 
-0- 

1 - 8,500 Gallons -0- 
8,501 -- 16,500 Gallons -0- 
Over 16,500 Gallons -0- 

PART ONE 

Minimum 
Charge 

Per Month 

28.29 
42.44 
70.73 

141.46 
226.34 
452.69 
707.32 

1,414.65 

Per 1,000 

2.20 
2.35 
2.50 
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STATEMENT OF CHARGES 
WATER SERVICE 

1, 1 %, 2,3,4 & 6 inch meters 

1 - 20,000 Gallons 

Over 40,001 Gallons 
20,001 - 40,000 Gallolls 

B. Standpipe Service' 

Gallons 
Included 

Per 1,000 

2,20 
2.35 
2.50 

Miniinurn 
Charge 

Per Month 

Any Meters -0- N/A 

ALL STANDPIPE SERVICE SHALL BE METERED, IF AN ACCOUNT HAS 
NOT BEEN ESTABLISHED WITH THE COMPANY BY THE CUSTOMER, 
PAYMENT FOR STANDPIPE WATER SHALL BE PAID UPON DELIVERY. 
THE RATE FOR ALL USE FOR ALL METERS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: 

Per 1,000 

All Consumption 4.00 

' Service available only at Company designated standpipe locations. Standpipe water service shall be available only 
to the extent water is not required by permanent customers within the certificated area. The Company reserves the 
right to require that all water delivered under this tariff shall be used within the Certificated area of the Company. 
Company will attempt to provide 24 hour notice of cessation of standpipe service. 
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PART ONE 

STATEMENT OF CHARGES 
WATER SERVICE 

C. Central Arizona Project Purchased Water Adjuster Tariff 
(Per Decision No. 64008) 

1. In addition to all other rates and charges contained in this Tariff, the 
Company shall collect a surcharge on all water sold to customers, based on the 
coinputation of the annual cost of Central Arizona Project Water (“CAP”) water 
Municipal and Industrial (L‘M&I”) charges net of any credits. 

2. Computation of CAP M&I Costs. The annual cost shall be computed 
based on M&I charges billed by the Central Arizona Water Conservation District 
(“CAWCD”). 

The surcharge shall be coinputed based on the total CAP M&I charges 
divided by the prior year’s water sales, expressed in thousands (1,000’s) of 
gallons. 

For computing the Surcharge per 1,000 gallons, the coinputation will 
include the CAP M&I charges plus or minus the under or over collected Bank 
Balance, divided by the water sales in thousands for the year ended August 31. 

3. Bank Balance. The Company shall maintain a bank balance account 
which includes the funds collected froin customers, less all funds expended for 
CAP M&I costs. The difference between the cost of CAP water purchased and 
the collections from customers will constitute the bank balance. 

Issued Effective 
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PART ONE 

STATEMENT OF CHARGES 
WATER SERVICE 

4. Reporting Requirements. The Company shall file an Annual Report 
with the Coinmission that is based on the funds expended and collected for the 
year ended August 3 1. The Report shall be filed by November 3 0 of each year. 

The Report shall include next year’s actual CAP M&I costs, and an 
adjustor rate to be charged to customers, The CAP adjustor rate will include any 
over or under collection that exist in the bank balance as of August 3 1 

The Annual Report will be filed with supporting work papers, The Report 
shall be supplemented with a computer diskette which contains the computations 
of the CAP costs and credits, and collections fiom customers. The Company will 
also furnish invoices for all CAP M&I related costs. 

5. Notice. Prior to initial implementation of the Adjustment, the 
Company shall submit to the Director of the Utilities Division of the Commission, 
for tlie Director’s approval, the Report contemplated in Paragraph 4, above, and 
the completed computation sheet. Said filing shall be no less than 60 days prior to 
the proposed implementation. Following the Director’s approval, the Company 
shall provide Notice to the rate payers of the change in the surcharge level no less 
than 3 0 days notice before the effective date. 
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WATER SERVICE 

11. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 

In addition to all other rates and charges authorized herein, the Company 
shall collect fiom its customers all applicable sales, transaction, privilege, 
regulatory or other taxes and assessments as may apply now or in the future, per 
Rule R14-2-409(D)(5). 
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111, ADDITIONAL CHARGES 

A. 
(new customer charge, in addition to F, L, M and N below) 

Establishment of Service per Rule R14-2-403D 

1. If after hours 

B, 
(same customer, same location within 12 months) 

Re-establishment of Service per Rule R14-2-403D 

C. Reconnection of Service per Rule R14-2-403D 
(Delinquent) 

1. If after hours 

D. 
Rule R14-2-405B 

Charge for moving meter at customer request per 

E. Master MeteringMultiple Dwellings 

$ 25.00 

$ 50.00 

Note2 

$ 50.00 

$ 75.00 

cost3 

~ o t e ~  

Monthly minimum times number of months off system. 
See SheetNo. 1.5. 
See Part One Section V, “Conditions Concerning Master MeteringhIultiple Dwellings” on Sheet No. 17, 
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F. Minimum Deposit Requirement per Rule R14-2-4033 

1. Residential customer (2 times estimated average 
monthly bill) 

2. Non residential customer (2-1/2 times estimated 
maximum monthly bill) 

3. Deposit Interest 6 .O% 

G.  Meter test per Rule R14-2-408F (Calibration or Leak Detection) 
Remove Meter and Test 
If correct -0- 

$ 50.00 
$ 35.00 

H. Meter Reread per Rule R14-2-408C (If correct) -0- 

I. Charge for NSF Check per Rule R14-2-409F $25.00 

J. Deferred Payment Finance Charge, per month 1.5%' 

Greater of $5.00 or 1 SO% per month of unpaid balance. 

Issued Effective 
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STATEMENT OF CHARGES 
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IC. 

L. 

M. 

N. 

Late Payment Charge, Per Month 

Hourly charge for after hours service 

Water Line crossing Paved Road 

Charges for emergency service not caused by Company 

0. Sprinkler Rate 

Note’ 

cost 

Note’ 

cost 

~ o t e ~  

‘ This charge shall not apply if the customer has arranged for a Deferred Payment Plan. 
Bills for utility services are due and payable when rendered. Any payment not received within fifteen (1 5 )  days 

from the date the bill was rendered shall be considered delinquent and subject to the termination policy set forth in 
the Company’s rate tariff. All late payment penalties shall be billed on the customer’s next regularly scheduled 
billing. If the customer fails to pay the late payment penalty by the due date on the next billing, the customer will 
receive a ten (10) day termination notice. If the customer does not pay the late payment penalty by that date the 
service will be terminated. Service shall be terminated only for that service for which the customer is delinquent or 
is in violation. All customers whose service is terminated for failure to pay the late payment penalty are subject to 
the Company’s reconnection charges set forth in the Company’s tariff. 
* Customer Expense to be done via contractor; no responsibility to the Co-op. 

1 % of Monthly Minimum for a comparable Meter connection, but no less than $7.00 per month. 
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WATER SERVICE 

P. Service Line Tariff and Meter Advance Policy, 
Refundable per Rule R14-2-405B: 

518” x 3/4” Meter 
3/4” Meter 

1 ” Meter 
1 l/2” Meter 

2” Turbo Meter 
2” Compound Meter 

3” Turbo Meter 

4” Turbo Meter 
4” Compound Meter 

6” Turbo Meter 
6’’ Compound Meter 

3” Compound Meter 

Q. Main Extension tariff, per Rule R14-2-40GB 

See Sheet No. 15. 

41 0.00 
455.00 
520.00 
740.00 

1,23 5 .OO 
1,800.00 
1,705 .OO 
2,340.00 
2,700.00 
3,405.00 
5,035.00 
6,510.00 

CostlO 
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WATER SERVICE 

R. Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up Fee 

1. Purpose and Applicability 

The purpose of the hook-up fees payable to Awa Water Co-op, Inc. ("the Company") pursuant to 
this tariff is to equitably apportion the costs of constructing additional facilities to provide water 
production, storage, pressure and fire flow among d l  new service connectioiis. 

These charges are applicable to all new service connections established after the effective date of 
this tariff. The charges are one-time charges and are payable as a condition to the Company's 
establishment of service, as more particularly provided below. 

2. Definitions 

Unless the context otherwise requires, the definitions set forth in R-14-2-401 of the Arizona 
Corporation Commission's rules and regulations governing water utilities shall apply in 
interpreting, this tariff schedule. 

"Applicant" means any party entering into an agreement with Company for the installation of 
water facilities to serve new service connections. 

"Company" means Avra Water Co-op Inc., an Arizona corporation. 

Issued Effective 
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WATER SERVICE 

"Main Extension Agreement" mecans any agreement whereby an Applicant agrees to advance the 
costs of the installation of water facilities to the Company to serve new service connections, or 
install water facilities to serve new service connections and transfer ownership of such water 
facilities to the Company, which agreement shall require the approval of tlie Arizona Corporation 
Commission (same as line extension agreement). 

"Off-Site Facilities" means wells, storage tanks and related appurtenances necessary for proper 
operation, including, engineering and design costs. Off-Site facilities may also include booster. 
pumps, pressure tanks, transmission mains and related appurtenances necessary for proper 
operation, if these facilities are not for the exclusive use of the applicant and these facilities will 
benefit the entire water system, 

"Service Connection" means and includes all service connections for residential, commercial, 
industrial, or other uses, regardless of meter size. 
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PART ONE 

STATEMENT OF CHARGES 
WATER SERVICE 

3. Off-Site Hook-Up Charges 

Each new service connection shall pay the total off-site capacity charge, derived fioin the 
following table: 

4. Terms and Conditions 

(a.) Assessment of One Time Hook-Up Charge: The hook-up fee may be assessed only once 
per service connection, or lot within a platted subdivision (similar to meter and service 
line installation charges). However, this provision does not exempt .From the hook-up fee, 
any newly created parcel(s) which are the result of further subdivision of a lot or land 
parcel and which do not have a service connection. 

Effective 
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WATER SERVICE 

(b.) Use of Off-Site Hook-Up Fee: .Hook-Up fees may only be used to pay for the capital 
items of off-site facilities, or for repayment of loans obtained for installation of off-site 
facilities. Off site hook-up fees shall not be used for repairs, maintenance, plant 
replacements, or operational purposes. 

(c.) Time of Payment: 

(1) In the event that the Applicant is required to enter into a main extension 
agreement, whereby the Applicant agrees to advance the costs of installing mains, 
vahes, fittings, hydrants and other on-site improvements in order to extend 
service in accordance with R-14-2-406 (B), payment of the charges required 
hereunder shall be made by the Applicant within 15 calendar days after receipt of 
notification from the Company that the Utilities Division of the Arizona 
Corporation Commission has approved the main extension agreement in 
accordance with R14-2-406(M). 

(2) In the event that the Applicant is not required to enter into a main extension I 
agreement, the charges hereunder shall be due and payable at the time the meter 
and service line installation fee is due and payable. I 

(d.) Failure to Pay Charges, Delinquent Payments: - Under no circunistances will the 
Company set a meter or otherwise allow service to be established if the Applicant has not 
paid in full all charges as provided by this off-site hook-up fee tariff. 

~ 
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Off-Site Hook-UD Fee Non-refundable: - The amounts collected by the Company pursuant 
to the off-site hook-up fee shall be non-refundable contributions in aid of construction. 

Use of Charges Received: All funds collected by the Company as off-site hook-up fees, 
shall be deposited into a separate interest bearing trust account and used solely for the 
purposes of paying for the costs of off-site facilities, including repayment of loans 
obtained for the installation of off-site facilities that will benefit the entire water system. 

Off-Site Hook-Up Fees In Addition to Other Charges: The off-site hook-up fees shall be 
in addition to any costs associated with a main extension agreement for on-site facilities, 
and are in addition to the amounts to be advanced pursuant to charges authorized under 
other sections of this tariff. 

Disposition of Excess Funds: After all necessary and desirable off-site facilities are 
constructed utilizing funds collected pursuant to the off-site hook-up fee or the off-site 
hook-up fee has been terminated by order of the Arizona Corporation Commission 
(Commission), any fluids remaining in the trust shall be refunded, The manner of the 
refind shall be determined by the Commission at the t h e  a refbnd becomes necessary. 

Fire Flow Requirements: In the event the applicant for service has fire flow requireinents 
that require additional facilities beyond those facilities whose costs were generally 
provided or estimated in the June 2000 Master Plan by Westland Resources, the 
Company may require the Applicant to install such additional facilities as are required to 
meet those additional fire flow requirements, as a non-rebdable contribution, in 
addition to the off-site hook-up fee. 
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.) Co-op Status Report: The Co-op shall fde with the Utilities Division an annual Off-Site 
Hook-up Fee Status Report each January 31 for the prior 12 month period, beginning 
January 31, 2008, and continuing thereafter until the hook-up fee Tariff is no longer in 
effect. Each status report shall contain a list of all customers that have paid the hook-up 
fee, the amount each is paid, the amount of money spent from that account, and a list of 
all facilities that have been installed with the tariff fimds during the 12 month period. 

IV. PERMITTED COSTS 

A. Costs shall be verified by invoice. 
B. For services that are provided by the Company at costs, cost shall include 
labor, materials, other charges incurred, and overhead not to exceed 10%. 
However, prior to any such service being provided, the estimated cost of such 
service will be provided by the Company to the customer. After review of the 
cost estimate, the customer will pay the amount of the estimated cost to the 
Company. 

C. In the event that the actual cost is less than the estimated cost, the 
Company will refund the excess to the customer within 30 days after completion 
of the provision of the service or after Company’s receipt of invoices, timesheets 
or other related docuinents, whichever is later. 
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D. In the event the actual cost is more than the estimated cost, the Company 
will bill the customer for the amount due within 30 days after completion of the 
provision of the service or after the Company’s receipt of invoices, timesheets or 
other related documents, whichever is later. The amount so billed will be due and 
payable 30 days after the invoice date. However, if the actual cost is more than 
five percent (5%) greater thm the total amount paid, the customer will only be . 
required to pay five percent (5%) more than the total amount paid, unless the 
Company can demonstrate that the increased costs were beyond its control and 
could not be foreseen at the t h e  the estimate for the total amount paid was made. 

E. At the customer’s request, the Company shall make available to the 
customer all invoices, timesheets or related documents that support the cost for 
providing such service. 

F. Permitted costs shall include any State or Federal income taxes that are or 
may be payable by the Company as a result of any tariff or contract for water 
facilities under which the Customer advances or contributes funds or facilities to 
the Company. 
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V. CONDITIONS CONCERNING MASTER METERING/MULTIPLE 
DWELLINGS 

Multiple Dwellings on one 5/8 x 3/4 residential meter: All dwellings, 
beyond direct connection which cross property lines, will be charged 100 percent 
of monthly minimum, and/or are required to have their own meter, If the 5/8 x 
3/4 residential meter serves more than one dwelling on the same property, the 
second connection and each additional connection shall each pay 50% of monthly 
minimum for 5/8 x 3/4 inch meter. Responsibility for payment remains with 
inaster meter customer. For larger meter sizes, the meter and service line shall be 
sized or resized in accordance with the Uniform Plumbing Code, or the American 
Water Works Association Manual of Water Supply Practices Number 22, “Sizing 
Water Service Lines and Meters”, or in accordance with good engineering 
practice. 
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VI. MOVING METERS 

Whenever a meter is moved at a customer’s request or becomes necessary 
due to actions of the customer (e.g. lot lines are changed, land is subdivided or 
transferred), then the customer shall be charged the cost incurred by Avra Water 
Co-op in moving the meter. In the event the meter and service lines must be 
relocated to comply with the rules of the Commission (e.g. to place to meter on 
the customer property), then the customer of record whose service is no longer in 
compliance with the Commission rules shall be charged the cost incurred by the 
co-op in moving the meter. The cost shall include the cost of any main line 
extension, labor, materials, engineering, document preparation, overhead, 
applicable taxes, surcharges, pennit fees, or special assessments that are or maybe 
imposed by any governinental agency. Disregard or non-compliance with its 
Tariff shall be sufficient cause for refusal or disconnection of service. However, 
existing customers will be given twelve (12) months to pay said costs. 

Issued Effective 
ISSUED BY: 

Chris E. Ward, General Manager 
Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 

1 1821 Picture Rocks Road 
Tucson, Arizona 85743 
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PART TWO 

STATEMENT OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
WATER SERVICE 

I. CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL 
A. Purpose. 

To protect the public water supply in the Company’s water supply in the 
Company’s water system &om the possibility of contamination caused by 
baclcflow through unprotected cross-connections by requiring the installation and 
periodic testing of baclcflow-prevention assemblies pursuant to the provisions of 
the Arizona Administrative Code, Title 14, Chapter 2, Section 405.B.6 as adopted 
by the Arizona Corporation Commission, and Title 18, Chapter 4, Section 11 5, as 
adopted by the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality, as those 
regulations may be revised froin time to time. 

B. Inspections. 

The customers shall cooperate filly with the Company in its efforts to 
investigate and determine the degree of potential health hazard to the public water 
supply which may result €?om conditions existing on the customer’s premises. 

Issued Effective 
ISSUED BY: 

Chris E. Ward, General Manager 
Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 

11 821 Picture Rocks Road 
Tucson, Arizona 85743 
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PART TWO 

STATEMENT OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
WATER SERVICE 

C. Requireinents. 

In compliance with the Rules and Regulations of the Arizona Corporation 
Coinmission and the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality, specifically 
A.A.C. R14-2-405.B.6 and A.A.C. R18-4-115 relating to backflow prevention: 

The Company may require a customer to pay for and have 
installed, maintain, test and repair a backflow-prevention assembly if A.A.C. 
R18-4-115.B or C applies, 

A backflow-prevention assembly required to be installed by the 
customer under this tariff shall comply with the requirements set forth in A.A.C. 
Rl8-4-115.D and E. 

The Conipany shall give any customer who is required to install 
and/or test a bacldlow-prevention assembly written notice of said requirement. If 
A.A.C. R14-2-410.B.l.a. is not applicable, the customer shall be given thirty (30) 
days in which to comply with this notice. If the customer can show good cause as 
to why he cannot install the device within thirty (30) days, the Company or the 
Arizona Corporation Commission Staff may grant additional time for this 
requirement . 

Testing shall be in conformance with the requirements of A.A.C. 
R18-4-115.F. The Company shall not require an unreasonable number of tests. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Issued Effective 
ISSUED B Y  

Chris E. Ward, General Manager 
Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 

11 821 Picture Rocks Road 
Tucson, Arizona 85743 
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5. The customer shall provide the Company with records of 
installation and testing. For each backflow-prevention assembly, these records 
shall include; 

a. assembly identification number and description; 
b. location; 
c. date(s) of test(s); 
d. description of repairs made by tester; and 
e. tester’s name and certificate number. 

D. Discontinuance of Service. 

In accordance with A.A.C. R14-2-407 and 410 and provisions of this 
tariff, the Coinpany may terminate service or deny service to a customer who fails 
to install and/or test a backflow-prevention assembly as required by this tariff, 

1. In the event the backflow-prevention assembly has not been 
installed or fails any test and A.A.C. R14-2-41 O.B. 1 .a. is applicable, the Coinpany 
may terminate service immediately and without notice. The backflow-prevention 
assembly shall be installed and repaired by the customer and retested before 
service is restored. 

PART TWO 

Issued 
ISSUED BY: 

Chris E. Ward, General Manager 
Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 

11 821 Picture Rocks Road 
Tucson, Arizona 85743 

Effective 
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STATEMENT OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
WATER SERVICE 

2. In the event the baclcflow-prevention assembly has not been 
installed or fails my test and A.A.C. R14-2-410.B.l.a. is not applicable, the 
backflow-prevention assembly shall be installed and/or repaired by the customer 
and tested within fourteen (14) days of written notice by the Coinpany. Failure to 
install or to remedy the deficiency or dysfunction of the assembly, or failure to 
retest shall be grounds for termination of water utility service in accordance with 
A.A.C. R14-2-410. 

11. INTERRUPTIBLE SERVICE; COMPANY’S LIABILITY 
LIMITATIONS 

The Company will supply only such water at such pressures as may be available 
from time to time as a result of the normal operation of its water system. The 
Company will maintain a rnininiuin water pressure of 20 p.s.i. and will not 
guarantee a specific gallons per minute flow rate at any public fire hydrant or fire 
sprinkler service. In the event service is interrupted, irregular or defective, or fails 
fkom causes beyond the Company’s control or through ordinary negligence of its 
employees or agents, the Company will not be liable for any injuries or damages 
arising therefiom. 

Issued Effective 
ISSUED BY: 

Chris E, Ward, General Manager 
Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 

1 182 1 Picture Rocks Road 
Tucson, Arizona 85743 
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111. RULES AND REGULATIONS 

The Company has adopted the Rules and Regulations established by the 
Commission 8s the basis for its operating procedures. A.A.C. R14-2-401 through 
A.A.C. R14-2-411 will be controlling of Company procedures, unless specific 
Coinniission Order(s) provide otheiwise. 

Issued Effective 
ISSUED BY: 

Chris E. Ward, General Manager 
Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 

11 821 Picture Rocks Road 
Tucson, Arizona 85743 
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09-29-’ 11 87 : 40 FROM-ADEQ 5730 T-526 PO00I/QBBZ F-325 

TO: DATE: f lmW/ddr I 
Mzom Dqamenr of Envlronnitntal Quality 
DrlnMng Water Compliance Enforcenient Unit 
11 10 West Washinntbn Avenue, SIh Floor 
Phoenix, Arlmna 63007 
P h o ~  602-77 1-4624 
Fax: 602-771-4505 

FAX: 

Please ratuin completed requcst to ACC Utilities Engiuccrhg (FAX 602-542-0766) and to the Compccny at address listed 
above within 30 days. 

Compliance Status Report 

PWS Name: -zzhJf&, 
/D--.OOEp ,, PWS ID # : 

Overall Comp)hnce Suatusi 
Camments: 

Manstoting and Reporting Deficiencies: [ 1 No Dedcienoics 
X h t  deficiencies: 

Operation rktd Majntenasre Dsliclencles: [ J No Defidencies 
Date of last hsptctioii I aanitai3y swvq: 

Major Operatlon and Maintenance Dafioienclss cited during insgectloa 
[ ] None 

[ 3 No Major Deficicnoies [ ] Major Doficicncies 

[ 1 Majar Dcfiolencics 

1 Major Deficiencies 

[ 3 hn%ble to maintain 20 psi 
[ 1 cross connegttonibackflow problems 
[ 3 treatment dcficieneics 
[ ] certified operator 

( 1 inadequate storage 
[ ] surfaoc wa16 crearmcnt rule 
[ 1 approval oteonsnuctlon 
[ 3 other 

Comnenrs: 

Adiniirlstvatiwe Ordcrs: 

1s USEPA administrative order In effect? [ I Yo8 ‘ [ 1 NO 
Co mmonta: 

Is ADEQ adminbtrsrdva order in effect’? [ 3 Ye8 [ I No 

System Information: 
Number ofPoints ofEnay - Population Stwed- Connections Served ..- 
bWCE Evaluation completcd by! --. 7 

Phenol c Bat@! 

Based on data submitted by the water system, ADEQ has derermised that this system i s  cumently delivwing Water that 
(mcctsldoes not meet) water quality standads requircd by Adzona Administrative codc, I’itlG 18, Chaptm4, This 
compliance status report does nor guarantee the water quality for this system In the future. This compliance mtus report 
does trot reflect the status of any other water system owned by !his utility company. 



I '  ' 69-294' 11 07: 40 FROM-ADEQ 5730 T-520 P0802/0082 F-325 

Arizona Department of,EDvironhentaJ Quatity 
Drinking Water Monltoring and Protection Unit 

Mail Code 54333-2 
3 110 West Washington Street 

I Phoenix, A2 85007 . 
st- CornPliance Status 

inadequate storage 
surface water treatment rule 

unabte to maintain 20psi 

0 Cetdfled Qpef8fOf 

cross cannectlonlbeckflaw problems 
treatment defklencies 0 ATClAOC a. dher = 

I 1 

This comphnco atatuus report does not guarantee fhho water qusllty larthls system in the future, 
end does not refkcf the stff fus of any other water system owned by fHls utMfy company. 

Revised March 2009 z l  



I COMPANYNAME: AVRA V(ATER CO-OP, I 

Pump Yield 
lmm) 

I 
- 

ic Water &atem Number: 

Casing Cashkg 
Depth Diameter 

ADWR ID 
Number" . 

1,300 55207058 

55-2 1 4263 
55-6269 OS 

u_II 

(I?+) (Inches) 
800 16" 

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION 

Capacity Gallons Purchased or Obtained 
QgwclJ- ... , , . , , . (in thousands) Name or Description - 

Pump 
Horsepower 

200 

250 
CI 

Horsepower Quantity 
20 

1,500 

4 

- ...  .:. 

IO 
7.5 ' 

S 

100 

I I .  . * Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number 

4 

2 

4 
2 

(hches) Drilled 

2007 

STORAGE TANKS 
Capacity Quantity 

50,000 2 

5 00,O 00 4 

I 

4*' I1972 

PRESSURE TANKS 
Capacity Quantity 

5,000 4 

3,000 5 

OTHER WATER SOURCES_ 

15 14 

FIRE HYDRANTS 
Quantity Standard I Quantity Other 

I - 
72 

10 



I 

11 



COMPANY NAME: AVRA WAmR CO-OP, JNC. - 
Name of System; ADEQ Public Water System Number: ' 

WATER CUMPANV PLANT DESCIUPTION ICONTINVE Dl 
W N S  --. 

iZa (in inches) Material Length (ii feet) 
CUSTOMXR METEIRS ___ 

size (in inches) Quantity 
J 

5/8 X %i 2510 
314 24 

Comp. 3 
,, . Turbo 3 

Comp. 4 1 
Turbo 4 
Comp. 6 
'Surba 6 1 .  

For the fallowing three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each gystern. 

TREATMENT EQLIIPMENT 
Sodium Hypochlorite Injectors at 1 well site. 
Sodium €Iypoo€do&e Generator at 1 POE site. 

STRUCTURES: 
2 small storage sheds - 10x12 
1 used 401R. trdler converted to a storage shed. 
1 used 40R trailer convmtd to a storage shed. 



WATER USE DATA SHEET 

NAME OF COMPANY I Avra Water Co-op, Inc. 
ADEQ Publlc Water System Number: 10-006 I 

What is the level of arsenic for each well In your system? 0.007 mg/l 

If system has fire hydrants, what is the fire flow requlrement? 
GPMfor - Hours 

If system has chlorination treatment, does this system chlorinate continously? 

Is the Water Utility located in an Active Management Area (“AMA”)? 

Does the Company have a Gallons Per Capita Day (“OPCD’) requirement? 

@ NO 

If please provide the GPCD amount: 108 

Note: If you are Mng for mom fhen one system, please provide separate data sheets for each system. For explanafron of 
any of the above, please cunfact the Engheerlng Supervisor at 602-642-7277. 
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